VIRGINIA
CAREER WORKS

WEST PIEDMONT RECION

WPWDB Executive Committee Meeting Agenda
February 27, 2019 @ 12:00 p.m.
WPWDB Office, Martinsville, Virginia

Welcome/Call Meeting to Order...........c.ccocovveveciecceieenerivesnenns Adam Wright, Chair

Roll Call (9 total, need 5 for quorum).........coevirneees

O Adam Wright
[0 Amanda Cox

O Debra Buchanan
O Dick Ephgrave

Agenda

Action ltems

ODOoOgoao

.......Rhonda Hodges, Secretary

John Parkinson
Rhonda Hodges
Teresa Fontaine
Tom Davis
Wayne Knox

+ Approval of Minutes from December 12, 2018 Meeting
¢  Approval of Financial Reports through December 31, 2018

e Approval of 990 Tax Filing

Updates
e Business Service Update

Ross Update

Board Chair Update
Executive Director Update

Go into Closed Session: The closed session is to discuss personnel matters. The session is in accordance with

Consultant Update — Mary Ann Lawrence, PowerNotes LLC

the Code of Virginia, Title 2.2, Chapter 37, FOIA, Section 2.2.-3711(A) — Closed Meeting, the following:

Personnel matters as authorized by Subsection 1.

Entertain a motion for this effect (Chairman)

Call roll (Rhonda)
Vote

Reconvene Open Session: The closed session was to discuss personnel matters. The session was in

accordance with the Code of Virginia, Title 2.2, Chapter 37, FOIA, Section 2.2.-3711(A) — Closed Meeting, the

following: Personnel matters as authorized by Subsection 1.
Entertain motion to this effect (Chairman)

Call Roll (Rhonda)
Vote

Old Business
New Business
Adjourn



West Piedmont Workforce Development Board
Executive Committee Minutes

December 12, 2018 at noon

Present: Debra Buchanan, Dick Ephgrave, John Parkinson, Rhonda Hodges, Teresa Fontaine,
Wayne Knox

Absent: Adam Wright, Amanda Cox, David Stone, Tom Davis

Guests: Natalie Hodge, Ross IES

Staff: Robert Bencini, Jael Membreno, Lavinia Wingfield, Robbin Hall

The meeting was called to order by Rhonda Hodges, Secretary, since Adam Wright, Chair, was unable to
attend this meeting. Roll call confirmed a quorum.

The minutes from the June 19, 2018 were reviewed with no comments or questions. The minutes from
the informational meeting on September 11, 2018 were reviewed with no comments or questions. Ms.
Carter-Fontaine made a motion to accept the minutes; Mr. Ephgrave seconded; the motion passed
unanimously.

Mr. Bencini explained that the Finance Committee had planned on Menday, December 10, 2018 was
changed to a conference call due to inclement weather; however, there was not a quorum. Mr. Bencini
explained that the Financial Reports would be presented for approval at this meeting of the Executive
Committee. He reported that we are ahead of spending now. We are on target. Mr. Ephgrave made a
motion to accept the Financial Reports as presented; Ms. Buchanan seconded; the motion passed
unanimously.

Mr. Bencini asked Ms. Hodge, with Ross IES, to report on programming. Ms. Hodge started by stating
that last program year really blends into what is being done now, for example, the summer youth
program carried over. All Career Specialists now serve all populations; however, there are some who
specifically serve the youth population. Ross has held well over 100 outreach events to provide
education on services and job coaching, even if training dollars are not available. She explained
enrollment goals are: Youth 90%, Dislocated Worker 60%, and Adult 57.5%. Ms. Hodge conveyed that
the Youth Career Specialist in Martinsville and Patrick County are doing amazing work. There is an
opportunity in Danville to partner with the Project Imagine Gang Prevention program. Meetings are
happening now to explore opportunities. She stated that there is a need for more youth funding. Youth
are the most difficult population to manage. They are a high demand with many needs and an increased
population who are not being tracked elsewhere. Ms, Hodge reported on the recent business closings in
the region: Patrick County—Wilderness 15, Ten Oaks 40; Danville—Petco 15-20, Dick’s Sporting Goods
20-25, lkea 90. She stated that Danville is at its maximum capacity with caseload and that Martinsville
and Patrick County are good with caseload. Ms. Hodge gave a training overview reporting that 108
participants received credentials and 158 exited with employment in PY17 and that we are well on our
to success with 29 participants receiving credentials and 75 have exited with employment so far in PY18.



She shared a success story about a participant who completed CDL training and who will start work this
month. Ms. Hodge conveyed that mileage reimbursement at the Federal Rate drains the support
services budget and the Board may want to explore other options. Ms. Rhonda Hodges, shared that
PHCC and DCC are partnering together to offer a local CDL training. They are looking for a location in
Danville. CDL training is an opportunity for participants to move from poverty to middle class earning in
a short period of time. She thanked Ms. Hodge, with Ross, for continued support.

Mr. Bencini reported on Rapid Response funding. He explained that because of a delay in approval of
our Rapid Response application, funding was received in May 2018 and some Dislocated Worker funds
were used for participants, who would have qualified for Rapid Response funding. There is about
$70,000 in Rapid Response funding to spend. With the current closings in the region, Mr. Bencini
suggested applying for additional funds. Mr. Knox made a motion to apply for up to $250,000 in Rapid
Response funding; Mr. Ephgrave seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini highlighted the Project Imagine Youth Gang Prevention program in Danville that Ms. Hodge
spoke about. He stated that he had a conversation with Robert Henry, Program Administrative
Specialist/WIOA Youth at VCCS, who stated that VCCS has additional Youth funds available. Mr. Bencini
suggested that we apply for additional funding for the Project Imagine Program in Danville. Mr.
Parkinson asked for a description of supportive services and how is success measured. Ms. Hodge
responded that supportive service funding can be used for books, tools, uniforms, background checks,
NCRC fee, etc. and that success is employment. Ms. Carter-Fontaine made a motion to apply for
additionai Youth funding from VCCS; Mr. Knox seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini addressed the mileage rate issue that Ms. Hodge had hinted at earlier. He surveyed some
other Workforce Boards in the surrounding area to see what their policy is on participant mileage
reimbursement. He reported that most adjust the Federal mileage rate based on need. Mr. Bencini
asked for the discretion to do so accordingly. Mr. Bencini explained that he intends to lower the rate to
0.25 cents per mile as a budget cost saving measure. Mr. Ephgrave asked if we could get in trouble with
the Feds by doing so. Mr. Parkinson explained that the Federal rate is the maximum reimbursement
that can be applied and that we have the discretion to make adjustments accordingly. Mr. Ephgrave
made a motion to allow the Executive Director to adjust the mileage rate for client supportive services
based on need, not to exceed the current Federal mileage reimbursement rate; Ms. Carter-Fontaine
seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Bencini gave a real estate update on the potential move of the Martinsville One-Stop since the lease
expires soon. Lester Properties rented the space next door that we had previcusly toured. They have
our space requirements and are on the lookout for potential space. Mr. Bencini conveyed that Mr.
Wright had suggested a special committee of Board Members to assist. Mr. Parkinson stated that
adhoc committees are unnecessary at this point and if staff needs help with real estate negotiations to
rely on the Executive Committee.

Mr. Bencini explained that we applied for a TANF Grant with the City of Martinsville and United Way of
Henry County and Martinsville. We are waiting outcome. He also explained that other grant
opportunities are being explored since the VFSN Financial Literacy Grant ends September 2019 and is
not renewable. Ms. Rhonda Hodges encouraged to reach cut to partners when pursuing grants in order
to leverage collectively and avoid pursuing the same grants.



Mr. Bencini notified the Executive Committee that he and consultant, MaryAnn Lawrence, are reviewing
committee structure for purpose since some committees have not met in a while. Recommendations
will be forthcoming.

There was no old business.

For new business, Mr. Parkinson asked for a yearly calendar for Board, Executive Committee, and
Finance Committee meetings, which would enable Board Members to plan for meetings well in advance.
Mr. Ephgrave explained that there are changes in bankruptcy law that effect retailers, which could mean
that retail businesses may close increasing the dislocated workers in our region, as we have already seen
with the closing of Petco and Dick’s Sporting Goods in Danville.

There were no Committee Reports.

Mr. Bencini shared that he attended the Directors Meeting in Richmond. There is a push for partnering
among local Workforce Development Areas and Department of Social Services. Some local areas are
impacted by an increase of dislocated workers in the category of “in group quarters” or Re-entry
Citizens. It is hard to quantify the attitude of re-entry; however, we need to aware of this as we move
forward to develop the workforce in our region. Mr. Parkinson stated that it is a challenge to get
workers to apply. There are plenty of jobs and employers are relaxing hiring standards.

Mr. Knox made a motion to adjourn at 1:00 p.m.; Ms. Buchanan seconded; the motion carried
unanimously.



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31, 18
]

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Stifel Nicolaus (NAP) 570.92
Total Checking/Savings 570.92
Accounts Receivable
A/R-Rent & Shared Costs
CRP-Martinsville 916.53
DARS-Danville 5,604.48
DARS-Martinsville 3,705.75
DCC-Danville 815.40
DOE-Martinsville 142.56
Goodwill-Martinsville 1,382.28
VEC-Danville 6,577.02
VEC-Martinsville 53,427.54
Total A/R-Rent & Shared Costs 72,571.56
A/R - Pathways Grant 6,134.43
AR - VCCS Brand Imp. 5,991.40
AR -VCCS PY 17 168,153.97
AR -VCCS PY 18 170,675.92
AR -VCCSRR 28,308.91
AR - VCCS WFSN 34,050.48
Grant Rec.-America’s Promise -4,360.78
Grant Rec.-DW Brand Imp. -5,991.40
Grant Rec. WFSN 10/31/19 145,676.49
Grant Receivable-Rapid Response 64,812.04
Grant Receivable 2017/2018 -130,075.03
Grant Receivable 2018/2019 9980,125.05
Total Accounts Receivable 1,546,073.04
Total Current Assets 1,5646,643.96
TOTAL ASSETS "1,546,643.96
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Def. Rev.-America's Promise

WPWIB 1,773.65
Total Def. Rev.-America's Promise 1,773.65
Def. Rev.-Rapid Response 93,120.95
Def. Rev. Workforce innov 16-18 179,726.97
Deferred Revenue 18-19

Def. Rev.-Admin 18-19 86,076.54

Def. Rev.-Adult 18-19

D-PC 99,837.38
D-PC One Stop 5217.94
IWT Training 47,2456.50
M-HC 40,924 .10
M-HC One Stop 2,727.99
Other Operational 74,046.38
Pat. Co. 22,878.32
Pat. Co. One Stop 612.83
PY 19-20 87,111.81

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on

them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework.1
5



West Piedmont Workforce Investment Board

Stmt of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets (Regulatory Body Basis)
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31, 18
Total Def. Rev.-Adult 18-19 381,503.25
Def. Rev.-DW 18-19
D-PC 60,305.48
D-PC One Stop 2,240.89
IWT Training 50,000.00
M-HC 15,265.87
M-HC One Stop 1,261.02
Other Operational 30,032.32
Pat. Co. 4,778.40
Pat. Co. One Stop 208.52
PY 18-20 40,222.89
Total Def. Rev.-DW 18-19 204,315.39
Def. Rev.-YIS 18-19
D-PC 43,945.77
D-PC One Stop 3,746.60
M-HC 27,064.57
M-HC One Stop 1,855.07
Other Operational 100,470.39
Pat. Co. 17,824.10
Pat. Co. One Stop 446.20
Total Def. Rev.-YIS 18-19 195,452.70
Def. Rev.-YOS 18-19
D-PC 155,058.44
D-PC One Stop 10,165.32
M-HC 89,620.37
M-HC One Stop 4,268.31
Other Operational 104,579.61
Pat. Co. 39,799.98
Pat. Co. One Stop 611.56
Total Def. Rev.-YOS 18-19 404,103.59
Total Deferred Revenue 13-19 1,271,451.47
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Total Current Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Total Liabilities 1,546,073.04
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 570.15
Net Income 0.77
Total Equity 570.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 71,546,643.96

These financial statements have not been subjected to a compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on

them. These financial statements omit substantially all disclosures required by the Regulatory Body Basis framework2
6



“jlomsley siseg Apog AlojeinBay au) Aq pe.nbol saMSolosIP |2 A[ERUEISGNS JWO SIUBWISIE)S [EIDUBUY 88| WAL U0 papiAcid §) 83UBINSSE 0U pue ‘uawsbetius uonedwoo e o) pejasigns Ussq JoU BABY SJUSLLIES [BIOUEUY BSAY )

%68°LE %lLSE
%bET- %69°C-
%LETL RELTPT
%6599 %8I TET
%St %80'66
%8E'8 %9L'9T
%rZ'09 %Wl 0TT
%865 %96'8TT
%86l %966
%0Z Tt %078
%LT'TL REL'THT
%£9'29 WHEE'STT
%0105 %07°00T
WHIL'TE WEFTY
%6879 %LLBET
%64t %BSTH
%189t WIYTL
WHLB'ET W%SLLT
%08'¥L %95°61T
%Te09 %EI0LT
%86 %L 66
%00°2£9 RIT'FET
%9469 HIS'GET
%BP YT %.L6 8l
19fpng [enuuy of, tebBpna gia %

Lt
9T
T4
vt
14
[44

1 X4

174

6T

81

LT

91

7

T

£€T

T

Tt

at

9

#a8eq

9L°680°91E 7LGv0'651 80°805°02 ) L¥'205'9Z 15°685'L
02°88€'201 65 7B9'ES LZZPr L S0'6¥6°8 §1°/28'G
LSO #9208 £6°991°L 09%EL £2°601
01'289's ZLhree X AN LGELY AR
arger L 98'eLLe GB'8L0°C 62819 LG0LE
50¢ 000
BE VG 6L vLLTLG L870£9°) £T129°L 05906
267992 00e
90'£90'89 9g'LE0'E 05°986°0F LEL4D'G 0z'ZL's
91°096°G 000
ZY65P'80L AN YA 4 FOrLGTe Ze'880'6 9L7L5°G
ZE929'GRS Gev92 262 GG0.L 162 06626 6£°008'0r
PG 059'LEZ ¥E'GZ8GLL LTEVYGE LT P0E6) LO'009'5Z
0z'9 000
096212 28°290°) LLTLGL vV LLL SE'LYL
06°\2- 000
88'90€"L Z589's 9g8L5Y 06809 ore8r
8Ll 000
25 LGP 0L 69°822°G 65°6EZ'S orLL8 5656
SEE60E 000
000 000 000 00°¢ 00’0
A 00D
86°L92'ce LT1ET9L 99°€8¢°0) S9LLLT EFELOT
GEL06°C 000
S9'6vS'9LL £1°622'65 §9'GZ9'SL AT 1£'500'8
SLELGL 000
SLYILFRL ZE°L80°26 9.°96E'yR GYLPEGL 869506
#7°905'5¥2 ZEPGLTTL 8£°G06°/8 LB'BGY 0Z b1'GL5'8
£1¥81'26 AN 8y'g8.Z) z0289°, 7e'T95
zle 000
18428 08°ELy 98°'8L9 5689 2848
956 00’0
vLLLLE 86'886°L ZLOLE') £8'v9Z 82202
59°2 000
VGOLP'Y IE'GELT £9'622°C ¥SELE 18907
05'PEL T 000
000 000 00°¢ 000 000
99°¢ 000
PEFOS b 59'252°L SY9zLG 7L80T°) £5ESR'L
19°028°L 000
LO°GBY05 9.°¢ve'se LZBLE'GE 01202 LE'SER'Y
b1°G6E" ) 000
81°968°6L #9'826'6E 8T LSS'BL €L¥59'9 256LL2
1ebpng [enuuy 1efpng aia a1 s8g-mr jefipng f128Q
8102 Jaquiaseq
s|ejo] Aleliwing

PAEOT JUSUISOAU[-DDIOIOM JUCLUPBIY ISOM

Uj 4InoA E10L

uj yinox JeYI0
deig euy giA yoIEd
doig euQ S1A OHIW
dojg BuUD SIA "0 “sINd/e|lIAuE]
8102 ounp
U] YN0 A HoWEY
8102 eunp
ul BNeA JHA
8102 eunr
U] [no 03 "sPidietIAueg

UNpY =01

ANPY 180
810z eunr
dojg eup UNPY Woued
810z eunr
doyg suQ UNPY JHW
8102 eunp
deyg sup ynpy "o "shIdelllALRg
8102 ounp
'Adeg “sng NnpY OHIW
8102 eunr
WNPY Yolned
8102 eunr
WNpY JHW
8102 eunr
ANPY "] "sRId{e|(laueg

pejeacys|q eio)L

PSIE20[8I] 10130
BLoz sunp
doys sup Ma oed
810Z sunp
do)g euQ MA JHIN
8loz sunp
doig sU) g ‘o3 “sud/sllued
810z sunr
'Adeg 'Shg ma JHN
8108 eunr
peledo|si] jolned
810z sunp
POIEDOISIT JHIN
8107 ouny
PEEDOISI] "0 SWL/8]||AUEQ]



“jomawey siseg Apog AcjenBay sy Aq painba) SaNSOPSIP 1B ABNUBISGNS JIUO S)UBWISTES [EI0UBUY BS6L) "wey) uo papiro.d st 80UBIRSSE OU PUE uswabeBus uopeldwo B 0} palaskins Uaaq 10U BAEY SIUBWIRIRIS [EIOUELIY SSEY L

%S L

%LE'BY

%98 T

%00'00T

%88 reT

%T9'6t

%6t

%SL'Th

%99'5¢

%698

%BLEL

%LEZS

%LSCE

%LP'95

%6Y'TS

OON $3U2lew 83 /G/ P69 L

(120 paseajay) QON Ul 3sea.0u] ¢ GLO L
SOA 13410 1 'PUL O/ SOA {56'0L8FLL)
SIA B8R0 Ul ‘P O/ SIA {08 L2LL'69)
HNPY 330 UL UL O/ UNpY {92 161'ES)
123png Jano wiwpy {791 1'gL)
BPISE RS SIUOW £ 0L PEE'IZL
550} 03 UBAIE 0/) Yinoa {§29Z'55E)

%6t 68

%L5'76

%41769

%00'00T

%88'¥IT

%IL'66

%6886

%15°'S0T

%TE'EL

%8LOLT

%9t PPT

%I9'r0T

%159

%P67CrT

%L6'70T

18Bpng |enuuy o,

jefipng QLA % #38ed

168116817 ZL'¥12'g60't PrGL6'2LL6 le'8LL'za)L £9'Z68'eZL
0Z'+91'09L- Z5'860'96- STer0'L9- Zr'elo'al- 00'060°01-
000 000 Z20e8L'29- 000 000
00'000°SE- 00°'000'G2- 00'000'Gg- 99'99L - 0%’ L66'G-
£ELPL1E- e8I Le- ¥E'8E9'6E- 92'06Z'G- Sg'1L0v'G-
P46BEBEL- Z6¥6L'6LL- Z6'652'81L- z8'598'61- VZZhL Ll
PEVLLOPIE 6E'BYLVOE'L 16'809'062'L (Sl 4 80887291
33 0Z'#9L'09L 2586096 STEPD'LD Zr'9iL0'al 00°080'0L
53 00°000°6T 00°000'se 00700052 9999}t o' 166G
LE EFLPLLE £LrLLE ¥E8e9'6E 8Z°062'S SELOP'S
9€ 8686882 Z6¥6L6LL Z6'65Z'8LL Z8'599°61 LZZLLLL
S€ £6'58r'58| PCEVLEE 69°60L°L6 8L480°G1 ¥2°299'91L
CLLIB0SE Ly 90r'Gep 98'SER G 16°006°04 z400Z'8r
YE 69604812 68°¥SE'60L ¥E'1L81°08 09'szz'8lL 6981941
EE FL 8Ly 19€60'C 85'5/6' 26'8ve 80'pEE
[43 e'ere'se gr LI LSPLOLL 95'8.Z'| £E°69L°L
TE 6¥eLe’Le GB8959'01 L18FLLL (AT L9LE0E
92’02 000
0t 00'€20'65 0L'}115'62 zo'tze'sl 85'gL6'Y 0F'689
PS¥e2'e 000
6T 89°'268'502 E5°9¥6'20) le'ziz'olL ¥L161'LL FAR WA
LZ1p9'ee 000
8T 0eZbeoge GEELL'EOL 98'€8Z° 1L} 8l'S6L"2E FLreEr'6lL
wbpng jenyuy whpng QLa 8L 28 - Inf 19Bpng al 28g
8L0Z 18quiadeq
s|ejo] Alewwing

PJECH JUBLLYSIAU-3I0IOM JUOLUPIld 1S3

DON |ewBLQ uo [B0 |

asundsey pidey
sesusdx3 gL0g sunp
uopetewsidw) pueg
JURIE) 68|WkY 8,2oLBWY

NSd "AOUU| BaI0pI0p

1eBpng pue Buipusds rejo L

esucdsey pdey

unfiEjusLeldw] puesg

JUEIS 88101 §,83|I8WY

NS "AOUL S2IOP IO

uonEnsHWpY

INC YNoA oL

NG YINoA seuIC

do)g sug) SOA Youred

doig eup SOA DHW

doig eup SOA "0D "sRIdjelllAuEg
210z suny

N0 YINoA Koty
810z sunp

WO YINoL DHW
910z sunr

NG PNOA ‘ol sRIdelALE]



“Sjomewely siseg Apog AlojeinBey ey Aq paninbal ssinsopsip (e Ajjenueisqns
Hlo sjuswsle)s [BloUeUl @Sy} "way) Lo papinold si edueInsse ou pue Juswabebus uoedwos e o] pajosigns Usaq JOU BABY SJUSLUSIE)S [BIOUBUL 9SBL| )

81'958'61- %12'ZS ¥9'826'6E~ 6£9VR0Z- %Ll L £1'%59'0- 7S 8LL'T- swoau| 19N
84'968'62~ % L2 28 $9'926'65- BE°918'02- il £4p59'0- 26’62 swioou| AeulpiQ 1N
24'958'6. %1CCS $9'826'6E BE'9Y8'0Z %Ll Ly £L 17599 TS6.4'T asuadxz [ejoL

96118 %00 08'8e¥ 000 %00 ELEL 000 §1S9) "W8D ' 01 ‘S)USWISSassY - 000L06

09'2pe'9 %00 Z8ELL'Y 000 %00 £9'G69 000 Buuel) 1rQ - 000058

00626 %t 081 ceear 0¥ ves %00 80°L4 000 S80ia9g aAlloddns - 0000YE

LreEal'9 %00 £4'160'¢ 000 %00 82'6lG 000 SQOr |euclisuel] - 000LER

Q0'8le %00 20601 000 %00 FAN:1 000 sedpuag Bululel] lenjoenuod - 00SZER

8880881 %S'tE 0P’ 00°0GL'E %00 Lt 298" 000 saolateg Bulue) - 00D0SE

00°0EP %¥ L ¥9 co6le Le'2EL %EE £8°GE 89°2C saliddng 820 - 001009

|B=i:] %992 9.'86 £1°92 %00 9v'al 000 BunesadQ-"AsQ [euoIssajoly - H00VOS

76269'L %00 86'8r8 000 %00 B¥ LY L oo e84 Juawabeuel - 00505

£F'GBEE %eS LL v6'/69'L Z2'81E'L %18 66°28Z zo'lzg JaapuUl - 000£95

056e. %GG8'G9 94'79¢ 8L°1ET %00 9F 08 0c'o [2ABl1] - DO00SS

Z060L LL'BLL §)807) paleys - 0O0CYS

L2’ Lre'e ST Tl T90zY'L 0£°920'L %9¥ 29 L479ET 22'6G) Buipying-jejusyjesest - poozks

00'08% %G9 €Y [Ao 114 L4481 %619 FAN: 4 16'LE suoydsi|a] - 0002

ooorz %289t 000z $2'96 %5684 0002 64°GL sfieysod - 000LZS

0o'0oe %95 L 00051 ¥e'C %00 00'sC 000 Yorenng - 00009¢
a0'oct %00 0009 Q00 %00 0001 000 Bupuud - oooosg
6G°G9E'S %E0°G8 12'Z80'z 90'182'2 %898 [ A4 LL'gge SAVIALIRG JUSND-VDIH - 000LLT
§2'06.'9Z %8E 6L AN TR Z6'2E9'0L %8662 AT A 096821 SOONAG Jual|)-Sabep g lejes - 000LLL

05'2Z0%'L %8842 9Z'106 0c'ere %IEYE L2051 Z5'og leuonesadg-sabep, g Aejes - 00001 L

asuadxgy
asuadxgjewoou) ewpiq

I I .

196png [enuuy 1ebpng jo %, 196png aLA gl 22q - Inpt 1ebipng jo % 196png 8l 29

8L0Z 1aquadaq

JI9NIOM PBIRIOISI( "0) "sPId/elllAueg-(siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sasuadx] @ senuanay Jo Jw}S
pieog JUSWISOAU| SDIONIOAA JUCUPIIH ISOM



“SHomawe) siseq Apog AiojenBay ay) Ag pasinbal sainsopsIp (g Alepuelsqns
JWo sjuBLUSiES |2I0UBUY SS3Y | “WSY) U0 peplacid S| soueinsse ou pue ‘Juswebebus uone|dwoo e 0) pejosigns useq JouU SABY SJUSWISIE]S [BIoUBUY SSBY |

L0°58b 08" %P L'9pL 9.LZhZ'se 88'6E0°LE" %0°SLL 0L 202" LE'BER - awoau| 1aN
L0681 05- %L oFl 9 Zv2'se- 28°6£0° 8- %0GLL 0202 LE'BER - awoau) AleulpaQ 19N
£0°68¥%'09 %L ovl 9/ Z¥Z'sT 89°6£0'L8 %0°GLL 01202 LE'8E8' Y asuadx3 [ejo]
04'vZE %00 9g'29l 000 %00 90°42 000 §)521 "WaD B "0l "S)USWSSISSY - D00LO6
280'9.9'0 %I8'LLT 90'6£L'S ST %SZ 061 15°955 GL'8S0°L Bulues) 1ro - 000058
Sg'8le %EZ 00" ZL'8gl 94°080'2 %00 z5'1e 000 sao19g aaltoddng - 0000YE
89'9cZ'L %BE VL 9819 00°08% Yte ol 90'c0l 00'09% sqor |euehsuel] - 000£ES
0006 %00 00'Sh 000 %00 062 000 saolAlag Buluies) |enjoenuol - 0osZeR
o' v8L°EL %BLELL 7T 1689 65°GP8'LL %00 £G'6YL ) 000 sadlaleg Bujuies) - pooocs
08’26 %6E2ET 99°9p 80°€LL %S9 PEE Lg 1WA s9||ddng 9210 - 001009
58'26 %9°9% oy vo'le %00 179 00 BunesadQ-'aaQ Jeuo|ssejold - 000V9S
08666 %00 v6'L6¥ 000 %0'0 6628 000 294 Juawabeuey - 00S€9S
SLgv'e %85 96 60'602'L 9L'791°) %62 LEL L6102 25492 J93.1pU| - DOOEDS
SF'995 %69 el 274 TR AN %1602 (T AFN 188 [9ARIL - 0000SS

00'68% 0526 SIS0 paJeus - 000EYS
8L'120'1 %1042 09015 LS BLE°L %51 '6GT oLsg Y9412 Buipjing-|leueyeses - 000ZYS
Q0°2e¢ %4196 06'e9l €251 %81 0F SZ.Z A auoydapy - 000£ZS
£€£°19 %ZE°991 9908 Lo'LG %98 69€ LS 06'81 abejsod - 000125
¥1'89 %699 g0°ve 82¢ %00 289G 000 yoeang - 00009€
¥1'89 %00 80'vE 000 %00 890G 000 Bupuud - 00005
¥P998°e %L0°G0| ¥Z'eee'l £L'080'C %61 vyl (T A A4S 65 ¥9F $ADIAIDG JUBAID-VIIL - 000LLZ
¥£'888° L1 %LS'G0L AL G6'9ch'a %eC'ehl 0L 06tL cPLEL'E seolAag JuslD-sebep g Aees - 000LLL
81415 %EZT 28 06'S5¢ EF0LE %5201 GOz Ziel leuonesadp-sabepm g Alejes - 000011

asuadxy
asuadxg/awosu| Leupi)
106png [enuuy Jebpng jo 9, 1ebpng aLa 8LoeQ- N 3aBPNg Jo % 32bpng 8l 29Q
8102 J9aquadag

Jo)IOp pajeoolsig DHN-(sIseg Apog Aioje|nbBay) sesuadxy )9 senuaasy Jo Jwig
pleog juawisaAl| 32J0PIOM Juowipald IS

10



omawel siseg Apog AiojenBay ay) Ag paiinbal sainsoosip j1e Ajlenuelsqns
JILUO sjuswsiels [eouell 8s3Y| W8y} uo papiAcld SI 80URINSSE OU pue quawsbebus uonedwod e o) PaJoa(gns Usaq 10U aABY SJUSWSIEIS [RIDLBU|L 852U |

P P05 ¥L- Y%OLFEL S9'ZGT in LL'0EL'6- %beE5L ¥.'80Z° |- £6'€58" 1
¥8 v0S v 1- %91 bEL $9°25g' .- L1'0EL'6- %PE EGL ¥2°802"L- £6'€58'L-
¥ ¥0S v 1 %91 bEL $9°¢5g'L LL'0EL'E %PEESL ¥280Z'1 £6'€68°L
89'62Z/ %00 96'v9 000 %00 20! 000
¥Z'609'1 %00 ¥9'veR 000 %00 0L BEL 000
90°06 %00 90°'st 000 %00 152 000
66°965 %0'0 05862 000 %00 SL6Y 00'0
00'9¢ %00 oogl 000 %00 00'¢ 00°0
00 L08'e %00 ZG'ESE'L 000 %00 85°62¢ 000
718 %1962 80+2 ot %0. 968 10t 16'GL
916l %066 06'6 986 %00 §9°L 000
857262 %00 Leavl 000 %00 21 74 000
61°G85 %2 082 z9'T6e Z6'618 %86°/1E 118Y 80°GG1
z6Thl %P9°€0Z 9bLL Fasged) %1 69F L6'LL 29°65
077195 %Z8ELL 98'¢82 60°¢€es %9968 LE LY Zvey
R %£0°ES Zvr'eze £08LL %09 10728 6£'2z
Yoz %P | 69¢ vZ 0l 0848 %44°1G9 oL} 80°LL
¥l'a9 %8G 51 80°¥E le's %00 89'g 000
20v¢ %00 Y04t 000 %00 ¥ 000
62992l %G Lol ¥1°£98 T %068 6l 2bL 0e'zLe
TZE86'E %0t £EE ¥9'166°) ZELFY'9 Yt 2IE ¥6Lee 98'252Z°1
9e'201 %6452 8LLS £O'LEL %SE 008 £5'8 795z
I ——
1e6png |enuuy jobpng jo 9, 18bpng aiA gL %2Qq - Inp* 10bpng jo % 1=6png TN

DM Pojed0|siq sjooyog Ajunod yoljed-(siseg Apog Aioyeinbay) sasuadxg g S9NUBA3Y joO Jwijg
pJeog Jusawiisaau| 92I0NIOM JUOWPaIl ISOM

8102 Jaquiaseq

SWoIU| 12N

awosu] Alewplo JaN

asuadxg ejo]

$1501 "M3D @ 017 ‘SIUBWSSOSSY - 000106
Buuies) 1ro - 000058

$921A138 aAloddng - 0000¥8

SQof |euopisuel] - 000SES

s3aolalag Buluel) |enyoesuod - 0pSzee
sedIalag Buluiel] . 0OOOES

sanddng 92110 - 00L009
Bupessdo-AaQ [euo|ssajold - 000F9S
294 Juswabeuey - 0QSE9s

13MPY] - 000295

[oAe1] - 00005S

Buipping-jqyueyreses - 000ZFS
auoydalal - 000£ZS

abeysod - oooLES

yoeanng - p0oo9s

Bunuud - 00005¢

SBIIAIAG JUSBID-YIIL - 000LLZ

S921A3G JudlID-sabem 7 Liejes - 000LLL
leuopelsdo-sebep, 2 Aieles - poo0LL

asuadxy

asuadxgewoou) Aieuipio

11



omaswel) siseg Apog AlojeinbBay ayy Aq paiinbal seansojsip
e Allenueisqns JIWO SJUSWSIR)S |BIDURUY BSBL) WS} U0 PapIACId SI 80UeINSSE OU puB “Juawabefus uonendwos e o} papslgns U89 JOU SABY SJUSLULBIE]S |BIOUELI] 858l )

000 %0001 00'0 0S'¥ELZ- %00 000 00°0
000 %0001 000 05782 %0°0 000 000
000 %0001 000 0SvEL'e %00 oo 000
000 %0'00L 00'0 lzve %00 000 000
Qoo %000} 000 Zve %00 00 000
0u'o %0001 000 Zve %00 o000 000
000 %0001 000 SR'88E %0'0 000 000
000 %0001 00°0 G9'B8E %00 00 000
000 %0001 000 G6E9L %00 000 000
000 %0001 000 68892 %00 000 000
000 %0°001 000 6e0L %00 000 000
(8020 %0001 000 66 266" %00 o000 000
Q00 %0'00} 000 66 265" %00 00 000
000 %0001 000 662681 %00 000 000
196png [enuuy 1e8png jo %, 19bpng LA gL 93a - |nf 1ebipng jo % jebpng gl 29Q
810z Joquadag

WO JON
alwoau| AeulpiQ 19N
asuadxg jejo
[9Ae1) - 0000S5S IB)OL
[2ARIL-PAEIOISI] - PSS-LS |BIOL
[2ARI] "Al9G "SNE A DH-W - 22055ES
|2ARLL-pale20|sI] - 055-LS
I8aBIL - 0000SS
yaeanng - 00009 IB30L
yoseanngd s9 MAa JH-W - 006Z.LS
yoesang - 00009¢
leuopesedQ-s)ljeusg/yold - 000012 [BI0L
leuonessdp-uegiyold-patesolsiq - 01Z-LS [BI0L
~19dQ ¥IId S8 MA DHW - G1LZLS
leuoneiadg-usagyJI4-peieso|sia - 012-15
leuonesadQ-siyeued/ydid - 000012
|euoyessdg-sebepm p Aeleg - 000011 1101
Jadg-fuejeg M patesorsia - 0L1-LS (BI0)
1eg 1edQ 89 MA DH-W - 0LLOLL
Jadg-Aaejeg M PRILIOISIA - 0LL-LS
leuonesadg-sabeas ¢ Lrejes - 000011
asuadxy
asuadxg/awoau] Aevipio

S8JJAl8g ssaulisng MQ “0D AuuaH-af|IAl - (siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sesuadxg @ SoNUSAay JO WS
pieog JUal}SaAU| 321030 AA JUOIPSALd }SOAA

12



Jwo sjustusies [eloueuy 8s8y] "Way) uo paplaoid s1 eoueInssE ou pue Juswebebus uonepdwos e 0} pejosigns useq 10U SABY SJUSWSIELS [BIDUBUY 8S8Y |

Homawely siseg Apog Aiojenfioy ay) Aq palinbal seinsoosip jje A|lelue)sqns

LS 0Lt - %60'001 hn.mnN.N. 82" 1¢Z'2- %80°60L yGTLE- hm.wcv.
LG 0Ly b %60'001 h.m.mmN.N. 8¢ IE2'C- %80°60L S CLE- hm.mow.
1S0LF'Y %60°001 LE6ET'E T AN A %80°601 PS'ELE LE°80F
0008 %.L8°C6 [4ng=rd gL'ee %Se 88 LY 89°€
000 %0001 00’0 9L %00 00'0 oo'0
£9°291 %00 £e'Lg 000 %00 g9t 000
9g'9ee %GLLLL 99°¢2ol c9'06L %E00EL L2 Gzt
00°065 %82 c0'sl2 GL'8L %8L LT £8'Sh 08's
00°0EL %98°CF 2059 1812 %L iy £8°01 LL's
000 %000L 000 LLL %00 000 000
000 %0001 000 ¥6'L %00 000 000
criLl %EB 'S8 29°88¢ PLEEE %ELLB 08’9 ¥6'¢9
00'SsiF'e %leig) 05162’ alL L6l %8E0F1L 92'902 £5°68¢
000 %0001 000 ¥l %00 000 000
“3e0png [enudy  3eBpN@ 10 % 19BPN@ QLA 8hoed-inr  1eopn@io%  ybpna Tsroeq
810Z Joqueseq

awoou| AJeuiplo JeN
asusdx3y ;)01

seliddng 82140 - 001009
BunesadQ-Aaq |euoisseyoid - 000F9S
884 Juswabeuely - 005595

1284pU] - 000E9S
Buippng-eiusy/eses - §OOZYS
auoydsls] - 000£ZS

abejsod - 000126

yaeanng - 00009¢

Sa2IAI9S JUSND-Y DI - 000LLE
S80IAag Jual|n-sebep g Aejes - QO0LLL
|leuonetado-saliep » Aiejes - 0000LL

esuadxy
asuadxgfewosu] ArUIpIQ

dojg-auQ AA Od-a - (siseg Apog A10jenbay) sasuadxy g senuaay 4o Jung

pdeog JUaW)SaAU| 9DJOPLIOAA JUOLIPAIG ISAM

13



Yomaluel siseq Apog AiojenBey sy} Aq paainbal sainsoppsIp (e Ajenueisans
HWO SjUSLUSIE)S [eloUell) 8S9Y 1 "WaL) uo psplaoid S| @oueINSSE oU pue ‘Juawebebue uone|dwos e o} pajdelgns USaq 10U BABY SJUSWSIE)S |BloueUly asal |

vLLL) e %Z00Z 1 86885 L- 9L°L06°L" %hek 9L £8'P9zZ- 8¢'Z02" awosu| 18N
vLLLL'E- %20'0Z L 86'88G'|- 9L L06'L- %Th 9l £8'792- 8E 202" awooau| AleuipiQ 19N
PLLLL'E %e0 0L 86'885°L 8L L06°L %Zr 9l £8'792 8702 asuadx3 |ejo)
0008 %L 8L z0se 5561 %68°EY Ly €8l sa|jddng 82140 - 001009
000 %0°001 000 62°L %0°0 000 000 Bupesedp--asq [eucissejoid - 000F9S
¥6'FET %00 arill 000 %00 8561 00'0 93 Juaweabeuel - 005£95
¥VEY %1600, zLle ¥GEGL %18 78r z9°¢ ga'/L jJo241pu] - 000£9S
00°0SE %8L¥6 ZO'SLL 687691 %EL 9L L1762 88y Buip|ing-lejusyreses - 000ZFS
000G %68'62 00'SL vee %¥90Z 0S°zZlL 86°C suoydsjaj - 000£ZS
000 %0001 000 769 %00 000 000 obelsod - 0001LZS
000 %0001 000 iy} %00 000 00'0 yaesnng - 00009¢
08'898 %6819 o ey 88°89Z %BZ T vE'LE S92IAI3G JURND-YDI - 000LLE
0s5°08y'L %EE LLL 82°0FL 6Z2'89Z'L %8891 8LEzL 0ZtrL $a0IAag Jual|D-sabep g Auejes - pooLLL
000 %0001 000 LgL- %00 000 000 leuonesedp-sabep 3 Aiefes - 000011
asuadxgy
asuadxgewosuy Aleu|piQ
____ L | L | I |
1ebpng |enuuy 1ebpng o % 18bpng gLA 8L 9aqg - |np jebpng yo % jebpng ETEEN
gL0¢ Jvquedag

dojg-auQ MAa OH-I - (siseg Apog AiojeinBay) sesuadxg p senuaray jo g
pieog juswi)saau| 9210JOAA JUOWIDALE JSOAA

14



Jomeiwey) siseq Apog AloleinBey sy Aq paainbes saInNscpsIp (g Alenueisgns
Jlwo sjuswiele)s [erueUl 8sey| "Wl uo papinoid s| 8oueInNsse ou pue ‘Juswebebue uonedwos e o} pajoalgns usaaq JoU BABY SJUSLISIEIS feIDUBLL 988U |

EN&. %1Z°0SL 0B €Ly BG' LZ9- %98'€8 G689 28' G-
Leies- % L2051 08¢ L 86129 %98'ER S6'89- 281G
18718 %LZ081 0g'eLy 85'Les %98°c8 S6'89 ¢8'lS
0002 %9t 0L 2001 90°L %kl LEe A 25’0
000 %0001 000 590 %00 000 000
89'8¢ %00 Vi 4% 000 %00 8E'C 000
1AW %EL 8L 0982 99'2¢ %9 S0L oLty FAIR]
00°0L %<0'82 [A0R1% 28'ce %r8'ee £9°6 6L
0008 %lZ61 <0°0F Vi'L %60 L1 L99 vL0
000 %0001 000 FA A %00 000 000
000 %0001 000 G0 %00 000 000
£9'991 %6901} reee GZ'¢6 Yty 7o G8'EL 568
00's0y %EBPLT 0gzoe £0°GEY %l0'ECL GL'EE 0c'Ly
000 %0001 000 29°0- %00 000 000
“3abpng [Enuuy JoBpN@ 0% 9PPR@GLA  8Loea.Inr 1o6pn@io% jeopng. | 8rosa.
810Z Jaquiadaq

awoau| 18N
awosu| AJeuipaQ }eN
asuadxy |ejo|

$91ddng 2210 - 001009
Bupesedo-aaq |euoISSaj01d - 000T9S

@94 Juawabeuey - 005595
J33lIpY| - 000£9S
Buipjing-jejusy/eses - 000ZrS
auoyde|el - 000EZS
abejsod - 000125
yaeanngo - 4o009e
S§3IAI0G U D-YDIL - 000LiC
Sa0IAag Jue||)-sebepm @ Auejeg - 000111
leuopeladQ-sabepy g Aiejes - 400011
asuadxg
asuadxz/awoau] Aewpig

dojyg-auQ M@ "09 Jed - (siseg Apog Aiojeinbay) sasuadxg @ senusray jo Jung
pJeoq JUusiUIS2AU| DI0PIOAA JUOWIPBIH ISSAA

15



“Homsiuel) siseq Apog AiojeinBey ay; Ag paanbal saunso|ssip
Ile AlleRuE)sqns Yo SJUSLUSIELS [BI0UBUY @S8L{ | "WSL) Uo paplacud S| 95UBINSSE OU pue ‘uswabebus uonepdwes e o) pejslgns US89 10U SAEY SJUBLUBIE]S |BIOUBLY 8584 |

€181 TG %81 LT ZL'Z60°9- 81'88.ZL- %egL L Z0'289"2- Z22°29%
£1°181'76° %SG Le Z1'Z60'9p- 81'88L2L- %G L 20'289'L- [444:
£1¥81L'26 %SLLT T1'Z60'9r By 88L'Cl Y%l 'L~ TOTYY'L [444
02 L1L'0S %68 ¥E- YIELO'GE £O'6YL'8- %8001~ PE'8LL'Y 6Bl
0Z 1¥L'05 %68'PE- FYELO'SE E0'6YL'8- %8€°001L- PE8LL'Y Z6F6L -
0z'irl %S4 LF0'ET 29'es 5. 196'91 %2 PZLTY LTl 92°969'4
0000008 %00 20°000'sZ oo'e %00 19991y 0070
£6°119'8L- 2976901~
L2'G0L' L~ 99°861°1-
Z6°980'01 %6901 8rEr0's LI'L6E'S %87 801 85°0¥8 88’6
2698001 %6901 8r'EF0'S 11°16E'S %8P 801 85°0¥8 BI'LLE
Z6°980'0) %1690l 8 EF0'S L1')BE'S %8¥ 801 95°0r8 83'LLE
10'056°LE Y%l 07101 00°GL6'6) PLSPL'OL %6L' 201 05°299'2 29024
10'056°LE %40°L01L 00'GL6'SL F4'5F1'9L %61'201 05'299'2 29°02L'2
LO0S6°LE %L0°101 00'G26'G) PL8rL'91L %6L201 08'299'T 290242
1ebpng fenuuy 1ebpng jo o ﬂ_u:m alAr 8L 29Q - |np 1ebpng Jo 9, Jebpng 8l 28Qg
810Z 1equadeqg

awosu| 12N
auwoawj leuipiQ 19N
asuadx3y jejo]
sal|ddng Bunesedg Jeyid - 00#109 IBIOL
ddng BugessdQ J5Y)Q-paresolsiq - FLOY-LS fRI0L
1ay)Q - ddng Bunessdq JoyiO-paresolstq - pLO9-LG
"DM "qQUINDUL MQ qoun
51507 paseys doig aup
juay doig suQ
ddng Buyesad( JeyiQ-pareaosiq - pL09-15
sa)|ddng Buriesed( JaYlo - 00¥1L09
leuonetadQ-siysuagivald - 000012 [BIOL
leuoneIRd(-usg/yDId-paledo|sIq - 0LZ-1S 2101
Pojedo|sIq o) ulupy - 09LZLS
[euonessdQ-uag/yJid-perecolsiq - 0LZ-15
leuonesadg-s)yauegiyold - 000012
leuchesedQ-safiep g Auejeg - 000011 [BIOL
JadQ-Aieleg 1 PRIRDOISIT - OLL-LS [BIOL
pejeso|siq o) uIpy - 091011
Jadg-luejeg Hip peleso|sIq - 0LL-1G
leuanesadg-seBepm ¢ Aiejeg - 000011
asuadxg
asuadxgjewosu Lewplg

pajesosiq 189Yi0-(siseg Apog AiojeinbBay) sasuadxy @ senuarey Jo Ju)S
pJeOg JUSLLIISIAL| 2DIOPIOAA JUOWIPII ISOPA

16



omaule)) siseg Apog AojeinBey ey Aq pasinbai sauinsopsip e
Allenuejsgns Nwo sjuswalels [2loueul asay | “wey) uo pepiaoad st soueInsse ou pue uswabebus uonepdwos e 0] pa1oaigns Usaq JOU SABY SIUBWISIE)S [elouBUY 8S8Y |

E—.gr. %1866 ZE2B0'Z6- 16'606'L6- %L0°65 SR IFE'S )~ 88°950°6" Jwoou| JN
Gl'#LL'p81- %1866 Emo_wm- L6606 L6~ % L0 6S Evm_m |- 28'950'6- awoou| Aewpig 3N
SLviL'vgL % 8 66 2£°280'26 L6'606'16 %1 0'6G SR AVE'SL 29°950'6 asuadx3 jeloL
£0'250'z %0'C £0'920'L 000 %00 0o'LLL 000 S)821 "HaD ¢ "0I7 'SJUSUSSISSY - 000LO6
12’2598l %00 01°92¢'6 000 %00 GEPEE| Q0’0 Bujules) 11O - 000058
SLELL'E %8¥ILE 06'980°L L91EE'T %629t | SLULgL 00°59¢ saoinIag aapoddng - 0000K8
65918'tL %9l L LE'806'9 Q0’08 %00 8E'LSLL 000 $qor [euoisuel] - gO0EES
ooZst %00 c0'92z 000 %00 L9ZE 000 sedneg Buluies] jlenoenuod - posZER
90698 LY %65 FLL 95'2€6'02 00°4pS'9E %00 9.'88F°C o0og saolaleg Bulnies] - 000058
oo'ere %9 L6 c0'ver £CELY %CLP6 19°0L ¥6'99 sel|ddng aol0 - 001009
2L vor %6L'tg 80'cEe °8ES %00 89'BE 000 BunessdQ-Aaq |euoissolold - 00095
0£°266'E %00 91°966°L 000 %070 B69ZeE 000 aaJ yuswabeuey - 005£05
09'v86'2 %GL L6 22’266 8¥'206'e %50°86 8E°599 £F'259 adipu] - 000£95
6164} %BL'6L 66'G.8 BS'CE9 %L4°99 66°GrL 0’96 |8Ael] - 00005G

008292 00'8eYy $IS0Q paJeys - 000SkS
982lEL %95°051 §2°959'¢ 62705'G %EEEYL 9609 Zr'ei8 Buip|ing-|ejuay/eses - 000ZYS
002ZLYL %9EL 207902 S9'6LS %S0'08 L9721} [Er ] auoydsle] - 000EZS

00'¥9S %94°69 007282 SF'S8L %51 66 00°L% 09'9% abejsod - 000LZS
00502 %CP 9 05°25¢E c9'zZe %00 G285 00’0 yoeanng - 00009€
00'¢cee %00 00°L¥L 000 %00 05°€Z 000 Bunuug - po00se
£0€89TL %68°901 €5'92¢2'9 BG'Z9L'9 %S280L Zh'vSo'L GOGrLL S3JIAIAG JUND-Y OIS - 000LLE
60'.56'29 %59°001 18787’ LE 89'289°LE %2%°00L FARS A 28°042'G SB01ASG JUai|D-sabep g Auejeg - 000LLL
88°GEC'Y %GELZ ¥ELLL'E EE'648 %¥S 0t B6°Z5E 087201 Ieuonesadp-sabep g Aejeg - 000011

asuadx3g
asuadxgewoaul ArewipiQ
ﬂﬂ:m [enuuy yebpng 10 % 196png QLA 81 %aQ - np 1eBpng Jo % 1ebpng 81 22Q

8102 Jaquiadsq
HNpY '09 ‘shid/9||iAueq-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sosuadxy g SaNUSASY JO JW)S
pieog JUaW)SaAU| 92I0PIOAL JUCWIPaI }SOM

17



“uomawey siseg Apog AlojenBsy auy) Aq paainbes seinsopsip (B
Allenueisqns WO sjuBLISIE)S |RIOUBUY 9SS | *WBY) UO papiacid S| 8oUBINSSE OU pue ‘Juswabebus uogeIdwos e o) psjosiqns uaaq Jou SAEY SIUSLWB)E)S [BIDUBLIL 959y |

S96VS9Y)- %8y 9EL £L5J285 06 255 '6L- %9°58 6YZIL6-  LES00B awosu| JoN
596G Il L %8 OE | £ LG/Z'85- 0626'67- %3 89 BrZLl6-  LE'S098- awoouy A1eupaQ 18N
GBS 9L L %81 OF | £1'G/Z 85 0656 %089 BYZLL6 | 126098 asuadxg (2101
19611 %00 T 000 %00 v 9 000 siSe] ‘a2 B "9 ‘SIUSWISSESSY - 000106
Z6'L26'p1 %ZP 6L 860972 \Z6k ) %00 BYEPZL 000 Buiuies] 170 - 0000S8
LE06 %2649 08'15P 68°020' %85 6.2'L 0852 25696 seosg sAUoddng - g0o0YS
ZE9L'Z %ZY Gl 89'18E'L 00°092 %00 87052 000 SqOf* [euoSuBI] - 000EER
00612 %00 25201 00'0 %00 611 000 seopuag Buiulel| |enySEAU0D - 0DSZES
£9'00£'08 %Y 112 bE'08E'S1 12'59r'ze %G1 o 6E'9SST  £EUGI- seojiag Bululel] - 0DOOES
86'667 %TEHZ 00°0Z1 v8'16Z %L'982 00'02 VE'LG selddng 29440 - 001009
6TPLE %S 1S o201 9755 %00 9821 000 Bueled0-"As(] [BUOISSB0Ld - 000PIS
£8'/60'Z %070 £6'868') 000 %00 AR 00'0 a8 JuswaBeuey - 00$£OS
86112’ %65 601 00'129'Z 652287 %EG LT) £g'oey 8855 18IIpY] - 000£9S
8L 00" %096'8% 01004 LITHE %l gl 89'9LL 012 [PABIL - 0000SS
05'995'2 5o izy 5150 paleys - 000SHS
05869 %ZRZLE 8z'6vE'L ZV'616'9 %G GSh 88'vzZ 06'+20' Bulp|Ing-lRIuSy/eSRaT - 000ZHS
6008 %ZL V6 05°00¥ LEBIE %Eg0Z1 599 69°08 auoydsja| - 000$zZS
Wbl %EF LLL £L0L 82'6Z1 %12 8EE 8211 06'65 abejsod - 000425
82 161 %8EGL 99'8s oLzl %00 g 000 49BBANQ - 000098
87251 %00 99'8, 00°0 %00 g 000 Bupud - 00005E
5996’ %EZ'LLL 78 L8v'Y £2'586'Y %8E"LEL LEovL £6'186 S9IIBS JUBIIT-YDI - 000L4Z
S6VLZTY %L0LL 6726112 08'752°€2 %1821 16225 SEVISH S301Aag JualD-SaBep B Aleles - G00LLL
A IN %GEZ8 Y9065 £8°98% %86 Pr'e6 vE'Z6 [euonesedg-sabem g Aueles - 000011
asuadxg

asuadxgewoaur Aeuipig

1eBpng [enuuy 1e6png jo 9, 1°bpng gLA 8l 98Q - |\ 190png Jo o, 1eBpng g8l 2eQ

8102 JoqLis09Q
1I0M UNPY DHIN-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxg @ senusAsy Jo Jung
pieog JuswW}sSaAl| 9DI0NIOAA JUOWIPDL] ISOAA

18



Shomawel siseg Apog Aicieinbay syl Ag paanbal sainso|osip e Aenuelsqns
Hwo sjuaLusiels jelouell 8say] “wey) uc papold s1 aoueinsse ou pue quaswsbebus uonedwos e o) pe1aslgqns USaq JOU BABL STUSWS)E)S |eIoLBUY 980 |

86°19Z°EE- % LG9 LZ°1E9'0L" 00'96£01- %Z8TL 68°11.1°2- £V'8L0°Z- swiedu| joN
86°L9Z'2E- %1529 22 1£0'94- 00'96£'0L- %Z8 L G9'111'2- £r'eL0z- awosu| Areuipio 38N
896°L9Z'CE %1529 12159'9) 00'96£'01 %Z8TL S81LLLT ErelLoe asuadx3 |gjoL
apiLE %0°0 9851 000 %00 9’92 000 §1501 "HIJ % I 'SPUAUSSISSY - 000106
v 0eL'e %00 926981 000 %0'0 18°0LE 000 Bujuges) 11O - 000058
51022 %9 vyt 0101 05°68F %00 (] 000 saoIAlag aaloddng - 0000YE
POEEEL %00 +8'099 000 %00 FLLLL 00'0 SQOr Jeuciyisuel] - 0DOLER
00’88 %00 20y 000 %00 EE'. 000 sedlaleg Bujujes) |enjoeguO?] - 00SZER
00'9/9'8 %00 DO'BEE'Y 000 %00 00'€eL 000 saolnag Buluiel) - 0000£8
8T 16 % L6'2L) 00'gY L8 %BIELT LLg £€LL sa)ddng 340 - 001009
L9°GP %GT Y 08'ze 92’6 %00 08t 000 BugesadQ--Aaq |euoissajold - 000195
20'¥96 %00 ¥0'Z8¥ 000 %00 ¥£'08 000 294 Juswoabeuel - 005295
oL'00%') %t06LL 20002 BECER %EL P 89°9LL 18'891 Jo201pU] - 000595
9€'96¢ %I6GL 21861 SG'0S1 %ET FEL goee S8°09 19ARIL - 00005S
6L9/8 %BL VL ZL'8el 89°/2¢ %3T £Y 0L 128t Buip|Ing-|ejudyeses - 000ZYS
19°1€8 %1682 SB'CLY £Z02) %L1'6E Te69 g€ vz auoydslal - 000£TS
g iy %GZ GLL 09°€T 9g' Ly %48'008 £6E 90zl abeysod - 000125
8z 151 %GI9 998, 1E'G %0°0 LLEL 000 YoB3NNQ - 000098
¥9'84 %00 vE'8E 000 %00 650 000 Busuld - 00005¢
LL'LEL'Y %LZ'04 850802 rL oy L %GE 08 e eve ¥5'962 SBIIAIBG JUBND-YIIA - 000LIZ
£Z'¥r9'6 %b00F L ¥1'228'y v225.'9 %G1 691 60508 T ) s301A9g Jusno-sabem 7 Lieles - pooLLL
¥2'9s2 %GEEL L 8Ll 0S¥El %4 Ll 6961 0642 leucyesadp-sabep, g Auejes - 000011
asuadx3y
asuadxgfowosu| Aleumpio
Jabpng jenuuy 196pNg 40 % 18bpng LA g1 23a - Inp 186png yo %, 1ebpng L TIEEN]
810z Joqweoasag

JNIOM JINPY Ssjooydg AQJuno) youed-(siseg Apog Aloje|nbay) sesuadxg ® senusasy jo JWIS
pJeog JuawlsSaAU] 2I0PLIOA JUOWPald ISOM

19



iomswel) siseq Apog Aioienfisy auy) Aq pasinbad sainsopsip
/e Allenueisans Jiwo siuswsie)s [eIoUBUY 959y 1 “Weu} uo pepiaoid S| 90UBINSSE ou pue ‘JuswebeBue uone|Idwos e 0} pejoalgns Uesq 10U BABY SIUSLLSIE]S [BIOUBUY 8SBY |

00'0 %0001 0070 S E60°E- k00 00’0 00°0 awo3u| JeN
000 %0001 00°0 5¢'e60'e- %00 000 000 awoou| AreutpiQ JeN
000 %000} 0070 S¥'€60'E %00 000 000 asuadxy |ejo)

000 %0001 000 2192 %00 000 000 I9ABIL - DODOSS 1oL

000 %0" 00k 000 ZL9% %00 000 00°c IBABLL-}NPY - GG-CS [RI0L

000 %0001 000 cL9e %00 ooo 00c |2AR1L "AI3G "SNY QY OH-W - LZ0SSES

19ABI | -YNPY - 0G5-£5
[2ABIL - 0000SS

000 %0001 000 58'98E %00 000 000 yaeanng - 00009¢ (eIoL
000 %0001 000 §8'88¢ %00 000 000 yosesnng g8 av JH-W - 008225

yaeaqnng - 00009¢
000 %0001 000 LFE9L %00 000 Q00 leuojieiadQ-sigeusgryold - 000012 1RIOL
00°0 %0001 000 L7 eas %00 00°0 00°0 leucheladG-Sjauagy - iNpY - 0LZ-ES 18101
0070 %0001 000 Lreas %00 00°G 00’0 12dQ ¥OI4 $8 AV JH-W - 01-121§

leuoneladQ-s)yuagY HAUNPY - 01Z-ES
[euoneladg-sigeuagrydld - 0000LZ

000 %0 001 000 rele'L %00 0o 000 leuonesadQ-sabep 3 Aereg - 00001 130L
000 %0001 000 yleL %00 000 000 euanelsdQ-sebep ¢ Aleleg-unpy - 0L1-€S [e101
00¢ %0001 000 PLEL %00 000 00’0 Ieg 1edQ S8 Q¥ JH-W - 601011

euonesadg-sebep ¢ Aejes-ynpy - 0LL-€S
leuonesadg-sabep, @ fIeles - 0000LE
osuadxg
asuadxzpwosy| Leupi

I
yaBpng [enuuy 19Bpng o 9 eBpng dlA 81 %84 - I yobpng Jo 9, jeBpng gl oaq

810z Jequisoaq
$80JAI9g ssauisng JInpy ‘09 Alusy-9|IA - (siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sesuedxg @ senuaasy jo Jung
pleog JUSLUISIAU| 9210JHIOAA JUOLUPSI] ISBAA

20



lomewel) siseq Apog Auoje|nbBey ey Aq paanbai sainso|osip (e Ajenuesqns
HWo sjusLIale)s |elouBul 8Sal] Wal) Uo papiao.d sI @sueInsse ou pue ‘Jualusbebus uole)dwod e 0} paloalgns usag Jou sAeY SJUSILSIE)S |eroueul asay |

25" 157’01 %trS"00L 68°82Z°G- Fhmm.m. %8560 o' L.L8- G656~ awoou| 39N
Z5'lG¥'0L- Sot7S 001 68'82Z'G- F.hmw_m. %85 60 L OF’'L.L8- G656~ awoou| AiewpaQ JaN
€9 LSP'0L %¥3 001 69°8ZZ'S 10°182'S %84'601 ob'Li8 G6'r46 asuadxg jejoL
00'08e %t 8e 200rL 28°¢s %EQLE £€°€T 79’8 saijddng 20140 - 001008
000 %0001 000 26t %00 000 000 Bunessdo-"aaq |euoisssjold - 000P9S
0628t %00 82°L6L 000 %00 88'LE 000 894 Juswabeuel . 005EAG
00'69L %elLLL 06'Z8e L6'ibY %EB'BZ L G.'€9 £8°¢8 joalipul - 000E9S
ooooL'} %BE'EE 20058 29'esl %eL'9Z 1916 ¥0'ce Buipling-[ejusy/eses - 000ZPS
o0o'oge %8.L'9F coori L'G9 %eCL'ZS EE'Ee 9Lzi suoydajal - 0DDEZS
000 %0°00L 000 66°L1 %00 000 000 sbejsod - 0001LZS
000 %0004 000 9G&'r %00 000 000 yoeango - 00009¢
L2eeg') %8568 16916 SPyeL %8.'96 Lg'esl 68°LrE SAANAISG JUAND-VIIL - 000112
gZ'aL8's %E Lel ¥1°806'2 9z'669°c %8 0L 6918 6E£°089 $201A8G Jual|D-sabep g Alejes - 000LLL
00’0 %0°00L 000 66°€E- %00 000 000 leuopelado-sebep g Atejes - 000011
asuadxgy

asuadxgjawosuj Aewpio

196pNE [enuuy  3oBPNE 40 % 390pn@ ALA  8/09Q-INT  1ebpn@io%  jebpnag  8boeq.
81.0Z s2qweds(

dojg-auQ )NpY od-q - (siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sasuadxy g senuaay Jo JWiIS
pJeog JuswSaAu| 9200 JUOWPAI ISSM

21



“omaluel siseq Apog Aolenbey ey Aq palinbal sainsopsIp (e Allejuelsgns

88'90¢"L-

86°955 -

06'809-

%EL YT ZG'£59°E- %%l B ot 8-
88°90€"L- %EL Tl TG'E59'E- 86°95G b~ %6 06809~ 9F £87-
88°90E"2 %ELPTL ZGe59'E 86'998"y %b'6. 06809 ob'£8y
007001 %8 16 z0°05 9/'Gt %9F 7S £C'8 I£¥
000 2%0°001 000 1S5y %0'0 000 000
FAN] %00 9£°08 00°0 %00 6e'8 000
L1885 %LZZEL 05 14T 96'99¢ %¥9 06 9z'or £6 Ly
00°004 % el Z0'0SE GE'96¢ %10°0Z ££'85 1911
00'00¢ %12°SE 00051 1685 %P9 FE 00'8Z aL'9
00'0 %000} 000 6E91L %00 000 00°0
00'0 %0001 000 9L'E %00 000 000
0810 %EB'EY 91°200'L 98'zZv9 %P 98'291 18¥L
§1'986'e %t LLL 2€°89L'L £6'0E0°E %9911 £LV6E 9F e
0c'0 %0°001 000 Ly %070 0070 000
. | ] I ] L | . 1 S

1ebpng jenuuy 1abpng yo % ¥ebpng QLA gL 28q - Inr 196png Jo % yebpng 81 o8qQ
8102 Jaquada

Jwio sjuswsiels [eloueul 8sel| "way) uo paplacad s) souBINSse ou pue ‘Juswsbebus uone|Idwod e 0} PSJoBlgNs Usaq JOU SABY SJUSLUSIR]S |BIOUBLI) 8S8Y |

awoosu| AJeUIplO) 19N

asuadxz |ejoy

seiddng 22130 - 001009
BunesadQ-aaq |euoissayold - 900F9S
884 yuswabeuel - 0OSCOS

1oaapy] - 000€9S
Buip|ing-|ejuey/ases - 000ZHS
auoydalal - 000£ZS

ebeisod - 000125

yaeaqngo - 00009¢€

SBIAIRS WSID-YOId - 000412
sa0lAag Jual|D-sebeps ¢ Auejes - 000LLL
[euonesadg-sabep 7 Liejes - 0000LL

asuadxgy
asuadxgfewoout AeuipiQ

dojs-auQ INpY JH-IN - (siseqg Apog A101e|nBay) sesuadxy g senuaady Jo Junsg
pieog JUSW)SIAU| BDIONJOAA JUOLIPIIlY ISOM

22



HWo suswe)s [eloueuly 8sey | "way uc papiaoid si soueinsse ou pue ‘uswwabebus uoneidwon e o) psjoslans Uesq JoU SARY SJUSLUSIE]S [BIDUBLIY aSaY |

“pomewey siseg Apog Auojeinbey sy Aq paanbai sainsopsip ||g Ajlenuelsqns

09'62L'2- %L6'2FL 83'290°L- 167815)- %86 yL'LLL- SELFL-
09'6Z1L'2- %162y} 88'Z90't- 16816'L- %8 6. yL'LLL- SEL¥L-
09'52L'Z %LBTrL 82'Z00't 16'8LG°L %862 vLLLL SELbL
00709 %8GG 00°0E vL9l %I GT 00's 8Z'L
000 %0°001 00°0 8g'L %0°0 000 00'0
¥6'89 %00 0sve 000 %0°0 SL'S 000
8.1 %9.'981 r6'89 GL'GZL %42°901 671 TAA )
00°05¢ %9TCE Z06LL LZ'8s %69 1L 116 L7
00°0EL %16'8Z 2059 088l %Z99lL £8°0L 08l
000 %0001 000 L6'G %00 000 00°0
000 %0001 000 ¥EL %00 000 000
8.'98¢ %LgLL OF' 6L 69622 %9529 oF'ge 6812
00'066 %IBFLE 00'S6¥ LE'E90'L %L0°ZZ) 05'Z8 127001
000 %0001 000 Zr'L- %00 000 000
.zmlusm_._m:# 10Bpng Jo % 19Bpng qLA 2‘4““_-_:__1 ﬂg “Jebpng “sboeq
8L0¢ 12aquadeq

awoau| AeuipiQ 18N
asuadxg jejoL

se|iddng 20130 - 001009
Buneladp-"rag |RUOISS0U4 - 000VIS

aa4 juswebeuey . gosgos

J103JIpY| - 0DOE9S

Buippng-jejusyeses - goOZYS
auoyds|aL - 000525

abejsod - 000125

yoeang - 00009E

SA2ALSS JUSBID-YII] - 000LLE

Sa0IAeg Juael|9-sabep 3 Alejes - 000l L1
leucyesado-sabep @ Atejes - 000011

asusdxg
asuadxgypwosu] Alewpig

dojg-auQ JINpy "0 Noued - (siseg Apog Aiojeinbay) sasuadxgy B S9NUSAIY JO JUIIS

Pleog JUaW)SaAU] 3DIOPLIOAA JUOWPSId ISOM

23



“iomelley siseg Apog Aioeinbay suy) Aq peainbas sainsops|p
e Alleuelsgns Jwo SJUSWSIe)s [BIDUBUY 8$8Y] LU} UD PapIAcid SI 8OURINSSE ou pue Juslwabedus uoneidwos e o) pejaalgns usag Jou sARY SJUSLUSIELS [BIOUBLI 858U L

$5°'069°LEZ- Y%l Z8 YE'SZ8'SLL- L2 EPP'S6- %19 ZEL LZ Y0E 6L~ 10°009°62-
PG 089 LES- Y%bZ8 PE'GZRGL - LT EFY'GE- %192EL LZPOE'6L- 10 009°GZ-
¥S'089°LEZ %t C8 vE'6Z8GLL LTEPP'SE %l92EL LZVOE'6L L0'009°6e
[ALR 74821 %6E'ZL PEZIZ'E8 £ OPS'6S %0'S¥l 8e0LL'eL 60'088'6L
ZoVZS'vol %BE'TL PE'ZIT'T8 £ OrS'65 %0°S¥1 BEOLL'EL 60°088°6L
Z¥Z5've %E0'S8T 2£'29z'2e 68°956°1L6 %GE 89Y §0°LlE'G LG'881L°6T
P62 9E- 02 ELLEL-
05°69881- ¥i'9ve g-
00000001 %\15°50L 20'000°05 05'€62'2G %6500 £eece's 2651491
¥6'GL5'51 %ECDLL 0088’ Z29°'265'9 %2C G0l 00°862°1 ¥LGOE'L
¥6°6L8'G) %EE 0L 00°88L°L 79265’ %ZT G0 00'86Z°1L 2G9E'L
¥6°6LG'GL %EE 0L 00°88L'2 29'265'8 %<C S0} Q0°86C’L 16O L
96645 1S %E£6°G01 00°GLL'6Z 22 ¥0E°L2 %9E L0 £8'562'y BLPSEY
86'B¥S' 1S %EB'G0L 00°6LL'GE 2208’12 %9E°L0L £8'S62'Y BLVSE'Y
86'6VS' LS %E6'G0L 00°§2L°Ge 2Zr0E'L2 %9¢E"L0L oz Rt 4 8LPSe'Y
jobpng [enuuy jebpng jo 9%, jebpng QLA 8l 28q - |np 18bpng yo o, jefipng 8L 224
810Z 18qwadeq

aW0aU| }8N
awoau] Lewpi 18N
asuadx3 jejo]
seliddng BupesadQ 18y10 - 001109 [BI0L
pesysaag--ddng dQ 1oIQ-UNpY - #109-5 1€301
BYO - peaaag--ddng “dQ J18io-UnpY - pLO9-ES
51509 paleysg doyg auQ
oy doig sug
Bujures ) saxyiop suaquindu
pesyleaq-"ddng "dpo J330INPY - #1L09-ES
sallddng BupesedQ JeyyQ - oovL0Y
[euonesadQ-8)2uagivold - 000012 [BIOL
teuonesadQ-siyeuegydid-UnNpy - 0L.2-€S 18301
UNPY C} UIWPY - (9-LZ}S
leuoneiadQ-8)yausgyDI4-INPY - 0LZ-£6
leuohesado-syyausgiyold - 000012
[eucneiadQ-sabiep ¢ Aiejes - 0000LL IBIOL
euonesadg-sabepy ¢ Ale|es-)npy - 0L 1-£S BI0)
HNPY OF WHUPY - 09-L0} L
euoneisdQ-sabep g JRESHINPY - 0L1-¢S
reuonesadg-sabep g Aiefes - 000011
@suadxg
asuadxgewoou| Aeuipig

Hnpy 13y10-(siseqg Apog Aloje|nBay) sasuadxy g senusasy Jo Jung
pieog JusunsSaAU| 92I0POAA JUOWIPSld }SIAA

24



N0 SJUSLUSIELS [BIOUBLI 9S8l |

“Nomaliel) siseg Apog AlojeinBey sy Aq paninbal sainsojosip e Ajenuelsqns

"wiay) uo papiacid I soueINsse ou pue uaweBebus ucneidwos e 0] pajosigns usaq 10U BABY SILSLUSIE]S [BIDUBLY 3SSY |

z8°65¥'801- %G6'6Z L £106ZPS- 0ZrivoL- %89°L9 ZE'8£0'6" 91'v1G'S-
29'657°30 L %SE'6Z) €1 082" 02 viv'0L- %8919 2E'8L0'6-  914G'G-
78BS ROL 956671 £1'082'7G 0Zv20'0L %29',9 ZE'8E0's 9/'728'G
14°966 ao'c
A %0'0 ¥L°269 000 %00 6L9LL 000
A=A %L1Lb8 rL'ERL 89'1¥9 %00 6l22L 000
00°0%E %00 009l 000 %00 05z 0o0
00°052'L %.9LS Z0°529 0Z%2¢ %096 LLt0L 00001
052521 %00 8819 00'G %00 E1E0) 000
85'852'01 %00 S rAR 000 %00 89'¥98 000
0052981 %29 L0F AR AR 00096'28 %5648 20°Z55" L 00'698°L
00'Z6% %2024 Z0'962 5192 %82'€9 ECBY o' 1e
#5928 %L ET 82'¢91 908 %00 122 000
¥9'208'T %00 e LOv'L 000 %00 6e'eee 000
62'509'G %2628 09'208'T £2'6282 %99'59 Ll 29 89'90€
80981t %65 LG F0'E8S 96'S0€ %6l ¥3'86 BOZF
0L'9EL'L Ge'Bal
Leepz's %821 201 06'229'C 80°L18°Z %056 Sl iEp 55°90%
cO'8e6 %L'69 Z0°'69 L6928 %5996 2184 8Ty
00988 %E'5S 00861 05601 %9E"'99 o0ee 0612
00°56¥ %28 L 0542 SE'6L %00 ST I 000
00861 %00 00°66 000 %00 g9l 000
R Z0R] %Z0'LE T LEY'Y 68°8€0'F %EaTL 15882 £6'8£G
TEE0T bl %G558 96'L0L°2Z 66292'81 %0920 99'CR9°E v9'LL¥'T
AR L %S e 60'L8%°L ZL0ge %St 02 ¥8 17T 89°06
I I — L —
19bpng jenuuy 1e6png jo % yebpng ara gl 99Q - |np 10Bpng Jo % jebpng 8L 29(Q
8102 1oquiadag

awoau| AleuipdO 19N
asuadx] [ejo)

SIA 9d-q-weibold dv3T - 001206
$189) "WAD R "2 ‘SJUBWISSISSY - 000L06
sagag aapoddng - 00008

sodiaeg Bulues) |emoenuo?) - poszEs
spuadiigssaanuanu| - QORLES

Bujues} syps [euonednaag - 0O50£8
saolateg Bulutes) - 0000cs
sdysuiajupeouspadxy oM - 00S0Z8
sanddng 990 - 001009
BunesadQ-"Aa(Q Jeucissajold - 000F9S
294 uswabeuey - 00sc9s

Palpul - 000£9S

[2aRl] - 000055

SIS0 paleys - 000ErS
Buipjing-reiuay/esea - 000ZS
suoydajay - 000€ZS

abeysod - 0002

Yyaeanng - 00009¢

Bunuyid - 0000SE

SOIAIRG JUBND-YOIL - 000LLE

saoiag Jusl|g-sefiep » Aiefes - 000LLL
leuopesadQ-sebep 2 Aiefes - 0000LL

asuadx3y
asuadxgjawoou| AleuipiQ

Jooyag U] YinoA "0 'siid/alliaueg-(siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sesuadxy p sanuaiay Jo 1S

pieog Juswi)sanu| 82J0PLIOMN JUOLUP3ALd ISOM

25



“pomawel siseg Apog Aoje|nbay sy Aq paainbal seinsopsip e Alenueisgns
Hwo spusLusie)s (eloleuy ssey) wisly uo pspiaoid s| soueinsse ou pue ‘uswsbeSus uonepdued e 0] pajoslgns usaq JOU SABY SJUBLUSIE]S [BIOURLY 8SaY |

90'£90°89- %9’ LZL 98'L£0've- Z¥ 297" - %65 101 16°L9°G- 02'29L'S- awoou) JeN
90'€90°89- %92 121 98'LE0"FE- Zv' /92 Li- %GBS 1L0L 16°L/9°G- 0Z'294'C- awoouy AreupiQ 19N
90°€90°89 %azZ' 121 98'LE0"PE A A TAR %65 1L0L 1812498 0Z2'29.'S asuadx3 jelo)

9E'LEQ %00 04'S1E 000 %00 9'zs 000 SIsa] "HaD g "I 'SIUBISSISSY - 000106

BI'GEL %2809 72298 99'€Ze %L9'ERT 6Z'19 98'¢/l sadlusg aauoddng - gpoore

00'SLL %00 2548 000 %00 85'¥L 00'0 $o0)Aag Bujuiel | [enpoenuo) - pOSZER

007052 %G2 9, 00'5/E 187282 %00 0529 00'0 spusdng/saapusaul - 00018

00°000°L %00 20'008 0o0 %00 €ECe 000 Bujuresy simg [euonednosg - p0S0Es

8F'G98'E %8Y /6 9L°ZE6'L 0088} %00 zh'zee 000 soauag Bujuiel) - 0000¢s

00'6L8'v1L Y%GE'ZF TG LER L 00°05L'E %00 BG'6EZ’) 000 sdiysuiaru|sousiedx J10M - 005028

A %BOSHE ZTLO0L 29°852 %EL'05T 991 Le'er saiddng 8210 - 001009

517421 %912 09'co ¥ 6P %070 0901 000 BugesedQ-asq |euoissajold - 000¥OS

6L90L'Y %00 LL'ESO'T 000 %00 8L'zre 000 884 Jusuibeuel - p0SE9s

8E'GLY'L %Z9'01E TLieR ZL'z09'z %8E Z0¢ Z9BEL §l'zer 1081pY| - 000L9S

£F°060°L %98°2S ZT'SHS 81'882 %00 £8°06 000 [2AelL - 00005

BRFEE'L 8r'7ez $1500) paseys - 0DOCYS

987219 %LECLE L P6'80E 0F'GL9'F %D byl 6’1 19285 Buiping-eyuayjases - p00ZyS

(Regeisiy %G5 202 8L 1LL 66'89¢ %2602 £9'67 S6'09 auoydajal - 000£ZS

82¥8 %z 162 oL’z LTz %6t 62t z0'2 5l0g abeysod - 0polZS

+9'¢6 %ES B o €8'EL %00 082 000 yoseasnng - 00009¢

¥9€6 %0 G ¥R 000 %00 R 000 Bunuug - 00005

TTOEL'S %EQ'631 71'699'C L2028 %88'991 6L vt 8T L¥L S30IAJG WBIND-YOIS - 000LLE

69°065'LE %lL'EElL 1£°642'G1 £v'260'1Z %2621 zT62e'T gr'ole's Sa31Ag JuUa||D-sabepm ¢ Aeleg - 000LLL

LE'E0L %2091 1 99'LGE 91'80F %L06LL 1988 5469 leuopesadg-sabep, g Aejeg - 000011

asuadxg
asuadxgrewosu) euiplo
A L L
19bpng jenuuy 3ebpng jo o, ¥bpng alA 8L %ag - np 190png Jo 9% 18bpng 8} %9Q

810Z Jaquisaeg
[ooyos ui yyno o) AiusH-sjjiasuie-(siseg Apog AlojenBay) sesuadxg @ senusnsy jojung
pJeog juawilsaau| a2I0NIOAN JUOLLPBIH JSOM

26



“omewel) siseg Apog AojeinBay sy Aq palinbal seunsopsip |2
Allenuelsgns JWIo sjUSWS)E)S [efouBUY S| “LUBL) U0 PaPIACL S| 90UBINSSE Ou pue uswabebua uope(Idwod & 0) pajaigns usag Jou SABY SJUBLISIE)S [eloueul 8say |

88°FSP'6L- %3 0L P2 126 98'€£O‘L- %6 55 £2°129°}- 05°906- awoosu) JaN
88'¥ST'61- %89} ¥4 1216 99'€£0'L- % 185G £2'1L29' |- 05 906~ awoou| AleulpiQ 19N
88 vGH'6 %8G ¥4 LTL'E 93'££9'L % L6'SG £2°129'L 0S 906 asuadxg |10 )

£E'GPE %0°0 69221 000 %0°0 ¥r'0Z 000 S)S8] W8 B 217 ‘SIUAUSSISSY - 000106

LLOZL %00 8068 oo'p %00 8Pl 000 saalaag aauoddng - 0000V8

00'89 %00 Z0pE 00'0 %00 19'G 000 saoneg Bulues] [enjoenuod - 00STER

00'SZE %00 zZg'zol 000 %00 80'2Z 000 spuadng/saanuasu| - Q00LER

00°G28 %00 0g'/8L 000 %00 Tty 000 Bujuiel] s|i¥s |euonednaag - 005058

00298 %00 Z0° e 000 %00 £8° 1L 00'0 sadlnlag Bululel) - 0000E8

00082 Y %00 0921’2 000 %00 £1¥5E 0070 sdiyswiajuleousaiiadxs JIOM - 005028

PYEY %EGE ¥eLe £6°02 %t ELT ¥a'e 8L saliddng 3o - 001009

0818 %00 Z6'0F 0070 %00 zg'9 000 Bupesadp-aeq [euolssa40.1d - 00OFIS

98'2£5 %00 ¥6'992 0070 %0°0 Z8'vr 000 234 juswabeuey - 005E9S

ZL6I0'L %eEGT 89 /86 129el %19¥8 ro'68 ¥8'5L oeupu| - 000EYS

5£'6/2 %G5G 62 0L /€1 69°0F %E0'6LE G6'22 £E°LZ 191} - DOODSS

Karadl Y%bE L 01128 LEPF %2G e G819 £L0Z Bulpiing-iejusyesea - 0002FS

S92y %L'8 SY ez 2502 YR 127 0v'6g 2601 suoydajal - 000EZS

608z %ES P9 0¥l 90’6 %TY LET P s abeysod - 000125

¥9°C6 %0°0 RO 000 %0°0 084 000 yseanng - 0O009E

89y %0°0 Zree 000 %00 08¢ 000 Bunuid . p000SE

ZLorr'Z %Z6'8L 80°€2Z') ) Rord %E GO ¥8€0Z 6LEEL Sa2|AleS US|y IId - 000LLE

89¥/L'L %608 PELBS'E LR0L'L %8¥'Z01 69266 LLZLY9 $391nag Jual|D-sebem 1 Aefes - 000LLL

99'0%) %63 1E ¥E04 zTTT %6901 FAMN) £5°ZL leuopjesad-sebepn g Atejeg - 0000LI

asuadxg
asuadxgrawoou] Aleuipag
Tiobpng [enuly  jebpng 0% 1SBPNG QLA 8Losd-Mr  39Bpn@ (o % ebpng 81 98Q
21.0¢ tequadag

jooyoas ul yino A Ajuno? youled-(siseg Apog Aiojenbay) sasuadxg @ senuarsy Jo Jw)s
pleog JUSW)ISIAU| 2OIO0DLIOAA JUOWIPAI ISIMA

27



omawely siseg Apog Alojeinbay au) Aq pasinbal sainsopsip (e Ajjeruelsgns
HWO SjuowWsiels [elouell 859y | ‘Wl uo paplacid st soueunsse ou pue ‘uswabebus uone|idwods e o} pejoalqns Ussq Jou aABY SJUBWSIEIS [BIouBLL asay ]

ot sZr'L-

%2068 98°ZLL'E- S8°8.0'c- %9¢°801 6.'819- 15'0.L9
A TA %80°66 98'ZLL'S- 58'8.0'- %9€ 801 62819 15049
LA TA %8066 9B'ZLL'E S8'8.L0'E %9¢ 801 61819 L50.9
00002 %ES'LZ Z0°00L £5'L2Z %L¥'9g 1991 209
502 000
05'892 %00 8T HEL 00’0 %00 8¢°2e 000
00°LEG Y%OF LLL 05'892 LE'GLE %1662 SLvr 9185
00'008 %¥6'LE Z0'00% 94121 %LE ¥T 19'99 8191
007052 %E£S'9¢ Z0'SZL 195y %0 L £8'0¢ ¥5'8
g6’ 000
0Z'e 000
LZ'98Z'L %698 ELEF9 GZ'955 %88°06 8L°20l #2201
GLER0'Y %' LT 68'L¥0°2 1€°165°C %8 0P L Leove TL Lty
1ebpng |enuuy 18bpng 0 7, ﬂa 81 98Q - Inp 19bpNg J0 % jobpng ETESR
810¢ 1dquiadag

EITLETITRETY]
awoou| AeulplQ 1N
asuadxy jejo)
salddng 20140 - 001009
Bupeiadg-"asq [euoISsayoid - 000PIS
aa4 Juswabeuely - 005cos
}oa41puj - 000EDS
Buiping-jejuay asea - 000205
aucydepdl - 000€Z5
obejsod - 000126
yoeanngQ - 00009¢
921G JUAMIDYIIL - 000LLE
Sa0lA8S JuRI|D-sebep g Aejes - 000LLL
asuadxg
asuadxgawosu] Aleuipig

dojs auQ SIA "0 "suid/ellInueq-(siseg Apog Aiojenbey) sesuadxgy ® SONUAAY JO Jw)g

pieog JususaAu| 82100 JUOLUPDId JSOM

28



“Jomewel) siseg Apog AlojenBay auj Aq paunbal saunsojosIp e Aleiuelsqns
HWO sjusWIBIE]S [B1I0UBUY 883U "Way)} U paplacdd si soueinsse ou pue uswabebus uonepdwos e 0) pajosiqns U9aq JOU SABY SJUSLUISIE]S [BIOUBLI, 8S8Y |

0)'z89'c- %81 LEL ZLLY8Z- E0LzL'e- %L1 'E8 LG ELY z5'C6E-
01'289'6- %8Bl LEL AN eoLzL'E- %L1'€8 LG ELb- Z5'66E-
0lL'289'c %8Bl LEL ZVIrB'E £0°2ZL'E %L1€8 LG'ELt 75'€6¢
00°00¢ %P6 Tl 00°051 Ly 6L %te vl 00'6Z 9g°¢
8OE 000
68'65 %00 662 000 %00 66y 000
99°20% %RZ'GP ) ¥8'E0Z 9z'20¢ %L 001 16°EE £1PE
00°'8€S %Z0'0Z) Z0'692 88°zZzZ¢ %6l 1Z £8bt 056
00°00€ %TL'6T 00051 89'¢l %002 0052 LO'S
£r'8 00'0
20°'¢ 00’0
022611 %1068 Z6'866 80'€ES %G0°19 z966 ¥6'00
GL'8L8'2T %96°ZL) 0F'6EP°L SG68Y'Z %4891 L 06'682 8€°082Z
. | L] |
1eBpng |enuuy 1eBpng Jo 9, 1ebpng aLA gL 2eQ - Inf 1ebpng jo % 19bpng 8L 28Q
gL0Z Jaqusdeq

awosu| oN
awoau] AleuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejo
salddng 2030 - 001009
BunessdQ-"Aa(Q |eUOISSD)OId - 000TOS
994 Juswabeuey - 005S9S
Palpy] - 000295
Buip|ing-jejusy/ases - 000ZS
suoydaj|a] - 000£ZS
abejsod - 000125
yoeanngo - p0009¢E
SBOIAIRG JUBND-VIIL - 000LLE
S801A3G Rl H-sabep, g Arejes - 000LLL
asuadxgy
esuadx3sawoou] Aleulpio

dojg auQ SIA 09 MusH-9||IAsulliey-(siseg Apog Aiole|nBay) sasuadxg @ SaNUIASY O QIS

pleog JUaWISaAU| DIOPUIOAN JUOWPId ISOM

29



“omewel siseg Apog AdojenBey sy Aq palinbed seansoosip g Ajenuelsqns
HWO sjuswsiess [eloueul) 9say | way) Uuo papiacid s1 eouelnsse ou pue juswebieBua uonedwods e o} pajoalgns UBa( 10U BABY SIUBSWSIE]S [BIDUeBUl 959y |

¥1°G19°}- %EL VL PoL08- £6°891°L- Je51t8 09'¥EL- £C60-
FL'S19°}- WEL vl ¥9°L08- £6°891°L- %5118 09'veEl- £¢'601-
¥1'G19'L Y%EL Pl ¥9'.08 £6'891°L %5118 Q9'vEL £2'601
o008 %E9¢ Z20'sg 859 S%tblEC FAS 4 660
(A oo'o
6.L'6F %0°0 06'v2 000 %00 SL'y oo'o
85'66 %2r 002 08'av 1866 %l ¥ oe'g LP'G
00°0ce %e8LZ €009l AN %66 19'92 ¥9'¢
00°001 %8B8¢ ¢0'0s bRl %6891 £e'8 6e°L
L€ 000
Ol 000
L0088 %6625 8E'GLL c9'9LL %66°L8 €261 69l
00594 %8 rie 0s'z8e 69°LC8 %L0°ZE) SL'€9 4
“3ebpng enuy ~ Jobpna 1o % 19BPNA LA 81090 I eBPNEI0%  iobpna.  8boeq
810z 1oquwsdag

awoosu| 8N
awoou| AlBUIRIO 2N
asuadxg jejol
so||ddng @210 - 001009
BunesadQ-Aaq |euUO|SSajOId - 000FOS
a9 uswabeuely . gosgos
13241pu| - 000£9S
Buip|ing-{ejusyyeses - 000ZtS
suoydelay - 000£ZS
abejsod - 000125
YyoeanngQ - 00009€
S8JIAI8S JUAIDYIID - 000112
$801A98 Jual|)-sabepm g Alejes - 000111
asuadxg
asuadxgjawosu) Aleuipio

dojg auQ SIA Aunod youed-(siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sesusdxy g senusasy Jo Jwig

pieog JUSWISOAU] 92I0JHIOM JUOCWP3Ld ISOM

30



Somawel) siseg Apog Aojeinbay sy Aq paanbal seinsopsip
e Allenueisqns HUIO SJUSWSIES [BIDUBLY 883L | "WaYl U0 papiaoid SI 8JUBINSSE ou pue uawsbebus uone|idwos e 0] pa10afgns USBQ 10U DABY SJUSWIBIEIS |enuewy ssay |

%69°Z- 6£°V69'CS- V2 Zrb') YoZ LG 50'6¥6'8- 51°128'G
%G9°e- BE ¥69'EG- L2 errL %2 L'G9- S0'6Y6'g- G1°428'G
%692 68 PEO'ES L2ert' L- %ZLGor S0'66'8 G1'2Z0'c-
%60°6G- vZ6G6'vE £P092'61- %80°G5 |- ¥5'928°G LL'GE06-
%60°GG- $2 BG6'FE £ 082'61- %8065 L- $5'028°G |2GE0 G-
%BZLE vZ8G6E ZL'9E6'0L %Z8° L9 ¥5'929°G 01'209°e
2v°882'6)- 19'988'0L-
80°801'01- FLePL L
%6186 EL'GER'Y 7280’y %0901 2186 9G'E8.
%61 86 EL'GERY 7T 9L %0801 §1682 9g'€8.
%696 ELGERY 7289t %0801 81682 95'€8.
%9076 z000EL 00'0SH'EL %S0 £E'CRET 00'ser'e
%906 2000 L 00°05F'€L %G 101 £E'€08'2 00'GEr'T
%90+6 Z0'00E YL 00'0SF'EL %GL 0L £E'ERE'D 00'6Zr'T
1ebipng jo ¢, 19bpng QLA 8l %2qQ - Inp 19bpng jo % jJafipng g1 237
2102 19quaoag

awoou|jaN
awoou| AIeuIpJQ 9N
asuadxg |e10]
s3l|ddng Bunesadg Jayi0 - 00K100 IRIOL
ddng BupessdQ 121p0-ul IO, - £109 96 [B10L
1apQ - ddng BupeszdQ 19yiC-ul Yo, - £109 96
s1800) paueyg doyg suQ
sy doig auQ
ddng BupesadQ sepo-ul yinoA - 109 95
salddng Bunessd JoQ0 - 00FLO9
leuopeiadgrsjysuagydld - 000012 2101
leuohessdQ-"uag/vId-u] YNoA - 01.2-95 [@10]
Ul YINOA O} UIWPY - 0901Z9%
levonesadQ-uagivold-ul WINoA - 0LZ-95
leuoyesad g-slyauagiyold - 000012
leuoneladQ-sabiep p Liejeg - 000011 1€30]
1adQ-sabiepy g Auejeg-u| yinoy - gLL-95 (&30
Ul YInoA O} uipy - 0941195
1ado-sabep g Aejeg-ul yino, - 011-95
|leuonesado-sabepy % Ale[es - 0000LL
asuadxg
asuadxgEosu| Aeuipi

Ul YinoA 1ao-(siseg Apog Aloje|nbay) sasuadxy @ sanuaasy JO IS
pleog juswsaAu] 9210OAN JUCWPII IS

31



“iomawely siseg Apog AioleinBay eyl Ag paiinbal saunsopsIp

0.'88€°201-
0.'888°201-
04'88€'401
B7'816'69
67’ 816'69
67'816'69

l2°0/8'8
1270488
L2oze'e

00'009'82
00°'009'82
00'009'82

jebpng [enuuy

8102 1oquiadeq

lIe Alleue)sgns HWOo SJUBWIBIELS [BIOUBUY 8S8Y | "WaY) U0 papiaold S 80UBINSSE Ou pue Yuswsebebus uone|dwes e 0} pajaslqns Usaq JOU 8ARY SJUSLUSIE]S [BIDUEBLY 3SaL |

awodu| 13N
awoou] Aeuiplo) 8N
asuadxg ey
sal|ddng BupesedQ o0 - 00V 109 [€30L
ddng Bunesadg JaQ-ul Yyino, - 109 95 RIOL
JayQ - ddng Bupeladg JapQ-ul yIno, - 109 95
1500 paJeyg doig aug
ay doig sup
ddng GunessdQ J2yig-ul Wnoy - #109 95
sajddng Buneladg 1ay10 - 00¥L09
jeuoyeladQ-sjiauagiyIld - 000017 [eloL
[euoyeIdQ-"Uag /v Did-Ul YINOA - 01Z-95 IE10L
Uj) YiNoA O} UWPY - 0901295
JeuonesadQ-uagiyoId-ul yno, - 012-95
[euopesadQ-sjyauagivold - 000012
euonessdg-sebem g Aefes - 000011 1301
Jadp-sabep, ¢ Alejeg-u| Lpno - 0L 1-95 [ejoL
Ul YINOA 03 UIWIPY - 09} | 195
JadQ-sebep g Aejeg-ul Wnoy - 01195
leuonesadg-sabep 7 AIelES - 000041
asuadxg
asuadxg/ewoau AeUIpIQ

uj yinoA Jayio-{siseg Apog Aiojeinboy) sasuadxy ® sanusasy Jo jung

pieog JUaW)SaAU] 32IOPLIOA JUCWIPSaI] ISOM

32



omelels siseq Apog AlojeinBay ay) Aq pasnbal ssunsopsip (e Alenueisgns
Juwio sjusLISIe)S |euBUl 9SS | WeY) UC papiacld si edueINsSE Ou pue ‘Juswebebus uoledwos e o} pajoslgns useq JOU BARY SIUSLISIEIS [BIDUEUY 9S8y |

0gZTYE'9Te- %86 YT SE'LLL'EDL- £1°5Z6'e0Z- %9 L L 21'66L"L2- P FEP6L- awioou| J8N
08 "ZPE'9ZE- %36FZ | GELAL'EDL- £1'SZ6'€0z- [ an 81661 /2- YL vEr'6L- awoosy| Aleuipio 19N
0L ZrE'9Z8 %86'7T | GE'LLL'ED) £1'6Z6'C02 %0 1L 81'G6L LT ¥l FEF'EL asuadx] [ej01
000 %0001 00D L1L'6¥L'9 %00 000 00'0 SOA 2d-Q-weibold ava - 000206
¥8°L0B'E %00 ¥6'0G6'L 000 %00 GL'GZE 000 §158] "Ha) P "I ‘SJUBISSOSSY - 000106
00'529' %ELOLE ZGZIE'E 196812 %2968 Zr'see 00 0gE saoIaeg aaluoddng - 0000+8
00°000'L %0'0 Z0°00G 000 %0'0 £E'ER 000 saslalag Bulures) [enjoenuo) - OOSZES
00'052' %G58 PG 00°C8'L 9920 | %079 05°ZLE 00002 spuadig/soanuasu - 000LEE
000584 %00 noelg’l 000 %0°0 05ZLE 00'0 Bulutes) s|pjg [euonednaag - 00S0ES
89'¥96°0¢ %l6 LEL ¥EZBYS1 00'2EF 02 %9g'¢9 620852 006691 saolaseg Bulules) - 0o00gs
00'6/8'¢S %wb LFE 058622 0G'68€'G6 %6861 57959y 0006L'2 sdiysuisjujeouauadxy o - 005028
00008t %E8 05 20086 L8'e8y %Ll e EE'BS1 9499 salddng 99130 - 00L009
S0°'066 %89Gl S0'G6Y ¥} %00 05'z8 000 BuneradQ--Aaq [eUOISSa0.d - 000FOS
6t 061'8 %00 AT A 000 %00 #5204 000 294 Juawiabeurl - 005£95
2/'686'91 YbE v 89'261'8 5€'79K'S %.6'Gh grsLy'l 24069 Joaapu] - 0OE9S
05'168'e %88 1E 92'664') ¥0° 195 %00 62662 000 leARl] - 0000SS

9c'g0t'e 90'895 s)s07) paleys - 000LYS
08'09Z'v | %30'901 OFOgL'L 98'855'. %EY 96 or'egl'l ISP Bupnng-jejuayresea . 00021
00°00L'E %S0 Py 200551 2.'289 %.E'98 ££95¢ G6'C6 suoyds|a) - 000£ZS
000021 %21 L8 00°009 0°EZ2 %8F OF 00001 eroF sfieysod . 000125
00°005'L %gL't 0008 SELE %070 oGzl 000 yseaynQ - 00009¢
00°009 %00 00°008 000 %070 00'05 000 Bunuud - 00005¢
9b'£62'02 %099°0L L OPPEL £1°106'6 %6605 FANN s SoZrL'L SA2IAIBE JURND-YOI - 000LIT
9Z'LS6'ECL %1199 99'6/6'99 SSYLIEPY AN LO'29L°LL Z0°162'G sa0jaag Jusyo-sabem v Aiejeg - 000LLL
05ZL0'6 %SZT 6l 92'908'F 19'/98 %TE 7L PO 1GL €620} leuonesadg-sabepm g Alejeg - 000011

asuadxgy
asuadxgzpwosu) Areuipig
186png |enuuy “}eBpng 10 % 18bpng QLA gLoaQ-Inr 32bpng o % 1ebpng gl 29eQ
8102 1equuadeg

[oOY9S JO INQ YINoA 09 ‘sPid/e|lIAueq-(siseg Apog Aloje|nBay) sasuadxy i SenuaAay Jo Jw)g
pieog JUSW}ISOIAU| 3DJ0PHIOAA JUOWIPI| ISOM

33



spomeLel siseq Apog AioienBay auyy Aq pesinbas saunsopsip (e
AlIERUBISQNS WO SJUSWSIES [EIDUBUY 888U | "Way) Uo paplacid s| ©oUBINSSE OU pue ‘Juswebebus uonedwos e o) pajoalgns usaq Jou saey S]USLWS]L)S [BIDUBUL 888U |

89'Z68°602- %6091 £5'0¥6'C0L- SR'905'6L1- %2E 6L vLIGL L) LE'€T6'T |- awesu| 19N
89°Z68'502" %609 L £6'0r6'Z01 - 58'90G'6) - %L GL ¥42GL'L - JE'EZR'EL- awoaly Aeumpio JON
BY'Z6R'G0E %6091 £0°8¥6'Z01 G8'905'6L1L %EZE GL ¥LAGL'LL IE'CZ6'ZL asuadx3 |ejoL
£0'048'1 %0'0 Y0886 000 %00 ¥E'951L 00'0 $)881 "Ma) B 017 ‘SJUBISSISSY - 000106
S8lL'T %L LLL G2'Z60°) LE'BLTL %LEP6 z1'zsL GLLLL sa01u9g sAloddng - 0000YS
00028 %00 Z0'09Z 000 %070 £ECh 000 seoialeg Buiules) lenmoenuod - poszeg
00°05Z'2 %108 00'szL') gLsle %0°08 057281 000G spuadig/ssanuasuyl - DOOLEE
0070008 %00 00°005°L 000 %070 00052 000 Buiuies| sipg jeuonednosg - posocs
67 0F9'LL %9GZLE ¥2'028'S ZOL6L'SL %00 ¥0'0./6 000 soo1aag Buules) - 0000ce
00°529'+¥ %¥G LT 08'Zle'ee 05°/5r'92 %BLGY SLBLL'E 087204°L sdiyswieju)eousiiadyy sop - 005028
62'20¢ %E8'/82 99'eG1 T ArA ) %S9 P0E 19'6Z Z0'8L saliddng 82140 - 001009
Ze'zse %8 LY ZL'1L6l ¥6'62 %00 sa'Le 00°0 Bunessdg-aeg [euoissajold - 00095
6E°1LEQ'D %070 ZLS10'E 000 %070 Z9'20% 000 @94 Juswabeuep - 005cas
98202 1L %Eh' L9 0L'€09'G Z5°668'Y %ZP'L9 S6'EE6 ZrP 092 18P - 000EIS
ZeoET'e %PE LT 819l 9G'Ziy %00 ¥L'692 000 I9ABIL - 00005

PO T00' Y290 81500 paieys - 000SHS
15860 %6 295 8LLE0°T SPELS L) %OY LY £9°6EE 86'¥29°) Buipling-jejusy/eses - 000ZrS
¥5'099') YT EL STELS 66109 %G0'6.L 88'3E ) 64'601 auoydsaL - 000£2ZS
¥8zse %9251 P9zl vz 66l %4 15T 1012 LEPS abejsod - 000125
£6'082 %9p LL 9 0vL AR A %00 Lrez 000 YoESANQ - 0009E
£6'082 %00 9b 0rL 000 %00 LPEZ 000 Bunuud - 00005¢
2906661 %Y9E 901 9¢°G66'L £5'C0G'8 %2001 95°ZeE’ Fraisall S80S JUBID-YDIS - 000LLZ
8L'EL6'CE %t b8 09986 '9F ¥Z'L89'6E %Gr'8.L oLLessL PZEFL'D S20lAag Juel|D-sobeps 3 Aeles - 000LLL
£6'601'Z %GZ 9L B6'PS0’L 6E 708 %Gp' 1L £R°GLL G9'6Z) leuoyessdp-saben g Arejes - 000011

asuadxg
asuadxg/awosu) Aeupig
12bpng |enuuy whpng jo % 1ebpng gLA 8L 28Q - Inp 13bpng 1o % 1ebpng gL %8Q
gL0zZ Jequianaq

|00Y2S JO INQ YINOA JH/3llIAsullely-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sasuadxg @ senusasay Jo Jung
pieog JUsWISSAU| 3DIOPLIOAA JUOWPII ISOM

34



“Homawel siseg Apog AtojginBay auyy Aq paJinbai saInsopsip (e Ajlenueisqns
WO SjUSLUSIESS [EIOUBLY 8SY] "WaY) U pspiaoid s| sdueInsse ou pue ‘Juswabebue uone|dwos e o} psjoslgns used Jou BABY SJUSLUSIE]S |BISUBLI 8SBL |

00°£Z0°65- %C8'G9 0L L1LS62- 8Z'¥eP'sl- %Z0'¥ 1 BS8LE - 01689~ awoau| JoN
00'€20°'65- %Z8'G9 011562 8Z ¥Z¥'61- %20 ¥l 96816 'b- Q'689- awoau| ArulpiQ BN
00'€20'6S %C8'G9 oL'Lis'ee 8T Y6l %Z0'¥L 258161 0r'689 asuadx3 jejo|
L' 0GL %00 [ A TAN 000 %00 £5'29 000 SIS "HID § 91 ‘SIUBISSISSY - 000L06
Ge'02s %IG°029'1 61092 95912V %E9'S0L° | 9E'Cl ov'6Ly sedlaleg aAauoddng - 0000vE
00'80C %00 200l 000 %00 £etl 000 sodjaleg Bujulel) jenjaenuod - 005ZEE
00'5.8 %88 PG 05 18¢ 95°/92 %9F 952 se'le oooLe spuadngiseanuasu| - 000LER
00°5ZL'L %00 05295 000 %00 64¢6 000 Bujuies) snig |euopednaoQ - 005082
00'955°2 %G 1E6 00'8.2°} 6EL06L) %00 poele 000 sedlaleg Bujujel] - 000058
0008421 %00 00G/E'9 00’0 %00 06°zZ90'} 000 sdiysuiajujjeaustiedx] YIoM - 006028
£6'08l %LLE 8F'06 148 %00 2054 000 se|lddng 33130 - 001009
FAAR: %k ¥ FLOF Lg' %00 648 000 Bunesadg--Aeq |eusissajoiy - 000¥9S
8528’ %00 0g'bvs oo'Q %00 sj=gr A} 000 294 Juswasfieuepy - 00SE9S
9L'G96'Z %6ELL 09zer'L 68152 %00 0] A 74 000 joadipy] - 000295
92'684 %CE 9 06'+6E 96'¥C %00 18G9 000 19aRI] - 0000SS
rL66.'C %69 8R'B6E"L 8016 %00 Le'eee 000 Buip|ing-jejusy/esea - 000ZTYS
ze'L89') %ov' ¥ 99°0¥8 S¥'LE %00 L1oFrlL 000 suoydale] - 000LZS
2218 %8 IZ aler 2Ll %00 20’4 000 abejsod - 000125
£6°082 %890 ar'ovL 960 %00 L¥ee 000 yaeanng - 00009E
ol %00 92’02 000 %00 LLbL 000 Bupund - 00005
1£°86E"L %SeZL 21°699't 296 %0°0 £5°1LL9 000 SAVIALSE JURND-YIIL - 000L4T
¥Z'1L68°LE %0881 296601 ¥6'EQ0'T %00 22128} 000 S001A9g JuaD-sebep g Asejes - 000LLL
66°Ler %60t eo'Lie 02'59 %00 L1S€E 000 leuonesadQ-sabepm g Arejes - 00001LE
asuadxy

asuadxg/ewosu) Areuipig

E— L I
jebpng [enuuy 1ebpng Jo 4 18bpng QLA gL 22Q - Inp* 196png Jo 9, 1ebpng gl 990

8102 Jequiasaq
[00Y2§ JO InQ YinoA Ajuno youjed-(siseg Apog Aiojenbay) sesuadxy )@ senusAay Jo Jwig
pleog Juswijsanu] 82JOJOAA JUCWIP3L ISOM

35



iomawel) siseq Apog Aiojenbey ayy Aq paiinbal sainsoposip g Ajjenueisqns

%9701 $8'959'01- L1811 L- %P Ll E.r- 18'LE0'2"
%1901 §8°059'01- LL8vl'LL- kA4 %s €1L'922'- Le'Le0'e-
%9701 §8'969°01 LL8YLLL %t €194} 18°1E0'C
%60°92 c0'0se ¥2'e8 Y%l l'¥ L9LY €81
€28 000
%00 £8'00% 00°0 %00 0849 000
%S LLL 29°cLs P9'S56 %56'621 Lg'sgl £2'941
% 8% c0008 [AAVA: 1S %lL9E eeeel €06t
%0E°SS z0'082 Zr'eel %8029 L9'LY 18°6¢C
0l'ie 000
zl6 000
%598 08'8r6'L 64°G89°L %8896 08'rZe 9g'rLE
%T 121 05'28L'9 140282 %8E"0F1 STLED'L v LEiL
L —— I
3ebpng jo % 3ebpng QLA 8l 29Q -Inr 190png Jo v 1e6png gl 2eq
810¢ Joquiadeg

JUIO SjUSWSYE]S [BlOUBUI 9S8 “WaY) UO paplacJd sI 8oUBINSSE oU pue ‘Juswsbebua uope|dwos e o} payosigns usaq JoU SARY SIIBWSJE)S [BIOUBLIL 9SOL| |

CITTLETTTREIY]
awioau| AJeuipJ(y }8N
asuadx3 jejo]
sof|ddng 9940 - 001009
Bunesadg--aaq jeucissajold - 0009S
894 Juswsbeuey - 005E9S
122d1py - §00C9S
Buiping-|ejusy/ases - 000Z¥S
suoyds|a] - pDOSZS
sbejsod - p00LZS
yaesnng - 0000s¢
sedladeg JuBlD-vold - 000142
soo1n9g JuayD-sebem p Aejeg - goo0LLL
asuadxy
asuadxggalucou) Aleulpi)

dojg auQ SOA 09 ‘shid/ollinueq-(siseg Apog Aioje|nBay) sesuadxg @ senuaAsy Jo Jwig

pleog Jusaw}saAU| 83I0JJOAL JUOWIPBI }SOM

36



“loma el siseg Apog AuojeinBey sy Aq pauinbel saunsojsip e Allenueisgns
HWO sjusWsIElS elouell] 889y | "Wy} uo papiao.d sI SoueINsse ou pue ‘Juswebedbus uone|idwoo e 0) Pejos(gns USSQ JOU SARY SIUSLUSIR]S [BIOUBU) 8881 |

6V ChE L2- awou| JoN
6V ELE LZ- awosu| Aeuipig JoN
ﬂm_‘mq._‘w| asuadx3 |ejo)
o000 seiddng 89140 - 001009
m—.__u.ﬁ._@0—0|->0n _Nﬂo_wwwﬁo.—ﬂ - 000FOS
coeLe 804 uawobeuey - 00S£95
97129 190.1pY] - 000COS
00°009°L Buip|ing-|ejuay/eses - 000ZVS
00'006 auoyds|a] - 000EZS

afieysod - 000LZS
Yaeanng - 000092

09°/68'¢ $9DIAIDG JUBND-YIIL - 000} 12
00GLE'ZL sadlaeg el)-sebep g Auejes - 000LLL
asuadxgy

esuadxgjewosu) AreuipiQ

yebpng Jenuuy

810Z Joquieoeq
dolg auQ SOA "09 'snid/alliAueq-(siseqg Apog Aiojenbay) sesuadxyg R SONUBASY JO J)S
plieog Jusawsanu| a240I0AA JUOWIPald ISOAL

37



llomsiey siseq Apog Alojeinbay auy) Aq paainbal sainsopsip (e Ajenuesgns
N0 sjuaLusie}s [eloueUY 8SBY | “WSL) UC papiaosd si dduUBINSSE OU pue Juswabiebus uone|idwod e o) pejoalgns ussq J0U BABY SIUSWISIE]S [BIDUBUL 8SaU |

%9E TPl 8p'L19°2- LS PL0°L L %0 L6 95°842°- ££69L°L- awoou| 19N
%IE TPl P LG PL0 L %9t L6 95'8.Z |- £CBOL |- swoou| AIeUIpIQ) 1ON
%OE VL v’ 129'2 LS 20 LL %o’ L6 95'8.Z'L £e6oL'L ssuadxy [ejo
%GF ag 00'05 L 19'2G %ZE'ZY 00'6Z 850} se||ddng 2010 - 001009
€80l 00°0 Bupeiedp-Aaq |euoISSaJ0L4 - 000YIS
%00 5268 000 %00 16l 00°0 a8 juswasbeuey - 405£9S
%8 LTl 8¢°209 S1°868 %6001 €Z'10L v Lol 19841pU - HOOESS
%665 | 00000 0v'696 %ZT 9T 007004 729z Buiping-|ejusy/eses - 000ZYS
%E5°98 00°0S1 61621 %95 65 00'sZ 69V suoyds|al - 000525
86°/2 000 abBejsod - §001LZS
LLE 000 YyaBanng - 00009¢€
%E}'9Y £T'16L') £6°E8G°L %9t 09 £5'662 60°18 S30IAI9S JUSID-YIIA - 000LLZ
%96'ZLL 20412 §G 6E'L %8e'gLL £9°ZLL EL'EER Sa0IABG Jusl|D-sebepm B Aleles - 600111

asuadxg

asuadxgjewosu| Areuipip
. ] L | L]
jabpng jo o, 186png aLA 81 28 - |np* jJebpng Jo % yabpng gl deq
8102 laquiadag

dojg auQ SOA JH/eINsuRe-(Siseg Apog AlojeinBay) sesuadxg R senusnay Jo jung
pieog JuaLulsaAu| 92I0PIOM JuUoOWIPaLd }SOAA

38



“omewel siseq Apog AiojeinBay sy Aq paiinbal s3insoasip e Ajjenue)sqns
IO sjusweslels [eloueul 88841 wsy] uo paplaold sy @oueunsse ou pue ‘Juswabebus uonedwos e o) psiosigns Luas( J0U aAeY SIUSWIIELS [BIOUBUI 9S8l ]

Z8ZhEGL- swoou| JaN
aﬂ awoou| Aleuipig 18N
Z8ZPE'SL asuadx3 201
00°00g salddng 901G - 001009
BunesadQ-"Aa( jeuUCISS3J01d - 000POS
L9641 294 Juawabeuey - poge9s
vPLYLE'L 1oaupy| - 000£9S
006'002°L Buip|ing-|ejuey/eses - DDOZYS
00°00¢ auoydaja] - 000£ZS

abesod - 000125
Yyseaang - 00009¢

LFY6G'e SaDIAIAG JUSI|D-YDIL - 000LLE
00'755'8 sadmeg jual|g-sebepm  Arejeg - oot L)
asuadxgy

asuadxgfewoou| Aeuipig

19bpng |enuuy

8102 Joquasaq
dojg auQ SOA JH/eIlIASUE-(sIseg Apog Atoje|nBoy) sasuadxy p senusAay Jo Jug
pleog juswisanu] 20I0PIOA JUOWpald ISSAA

39



“lomawely siseq Apog Alojeinbay ay) Aq palinbai saunsopsip (e Alenueisqns
HUWO sjusLuLlels [eloueul 8say | "way) uo papiroid s| sauelnsse ou pue ‘Juswabebus uone(idwos e o) pajosigns usaq JouU BABY SJUSWISIE]S [BIDLEBUL 9S3Y |

¥1L8) Y- %BL'0L) 19°260'2- 85'5.15"¢- %GL 66 Z6°8vE- 20"pEE-
pLIGL Y %82°0L1 L9°E60'2- 89'G/G'E- %G. 66 Z6'8YE- 80'pEE-
vl 8Ly %8.°041 19'€60'C 85'6.6'E %SG/ 96 Z6'8be 80'EE
00°001L %92 OF z0o'08 vLoZ %92 9 £e'8 zo'e
zLe 000
L9°LGL %0°0 £8°GL 00°0 %070 £9'Z1L 00'0
£Z'80¢E %LE°102 TILSL LE'G0E %89'¥LL XA T 86'82
00°00% %S'vS z0'0sZ 9z'9¢El %PEBL 9Ly 208
00°001 %L1'88 z0'08 L0V %Z0' LG £e'g SZ'v
656 000
8lL'¢ 00'0
0£'269 %LE'SGL al'9ve L6'6ES %4968 6948 £LLS
00°0vE'2 %Z8¥LE 00°0LL L Or'ELs'Z %L0ZZL 00°G61 #0'8E2
196png [enuuy 18Bpng 10 %, yebpna giA gl 93@ - Inp a Elmuﬂ ﬂﬂ
8102 JaquadsQg

aloou| JeN
awoou| AueulpiQ 18N
asuadxg |ejo)
saljddng aa1y0 - 001009
Bupesadp-'asq |eUOISS0.d - 000FOS
834 Juawoabeuel - 005895
1o901pY| - 000E9S
Buipung-jejusy esea - 000ZYS
auoyds|al - 000£ZS
abeisod - 000L2ZS
Yaealng - 00009
Sa2IAISG JUSIDYIIL - 000LLE
S921A88 Jusl|D-sobepm 2 Liejes - 000LLL
ssuadxg
asuadxgzowonu| AeupiQ

dolg auQ SOA Auno) youed-(siseg Apog Aiojejnboy) sesuadxg SaNUaAdY JO Julsg

pieog Jusw)saAU| 3DI0PIOAN JUOWIPII ISOM

40



jlomalel) siseg Apog LuojenBay ayy AQ padinbal saunsopsip
e AENUBISANS HWO SIUSWSIEIS [BIDUBUY 8SBY | "W8Y) UO popiaoid S| 8oUBINSSE OU pue Yusiuebebus uone|idwos e o} pa1osfins usaq 10U BABY SJUSWSIRIS [RIDUEUL BSalY |

£69'60.'8L.2 Y%ZE EL 68 YSE'601- PE°181'08- %G1 E9 08'SZZ'Q)L- 65°819') L-
69'60.4°8L2- %ZE €L 68'+GE 601~ E L8 08" %GL €9 08'GZZ'8L- 65°819'LL-
59'60.'8LZ %CE €L 68 FGE 601 €181 '08 %GL €9 08'GZT 8L 65°8L9°LL
8006661} % OF ¥0'566'25 £9°4ZF'CT %GEEE $9°699'6 617452
80°066°GL L %P OF P0'666°25 £9°12F'ET %GE'EC ¥9°599'6 6172522
BO066°GL 1 %6’ LET ¥0'566°28 P Z0S'PEL %L BlE ¥9°999'6 PELOG'0E
08°LESTL 0070
00°S2¥ 000
817104 2" GE'€92'G)-
0FP 02E'9s- 08°'088'CL-
FAGOLLE %¥IELL #9285 989°520'Z) %% LI 08°€9L'} 86°996'1
$9°5OL'LZ %¥9ELL $8'258°0L 98°620'Z1 %8 L1 08°€9L'| 88'G96' |
ro'soLle %P9 ELL #8285 0L 99°520'Z1 %9¥'LLE 08'€94'}L 88°G96'|
1625518 %6960 VO LLL'0F §9'12L'YY %e8'80L 9L'96.'0 T5°G6E'L
16'E85°L8 %69°601 VO LLE'OY SELITL b %T8 801 91'064'0 25°G6E'L
L6°E55°'L8 %69°60) VO L' DY S 1TL vy %e8'80) 9L'964'9 75562
19bpng jenuuy Jebpng Jo %, yeBpng aLA 81 29Q - Inp -ﬁ_u:m 0% 1e6png 8l 280
810¢ 13quadaqg

awesu| }JaN
|woou| eupi() 18N
asuadxg |eyo)
seljddng Bunelad JaWio - 001109 €301
ddng BugesadQ JaQ-INOYINO, - £10G-CS [BICL
18130 - ddng Bunelado 19YIQ-INOYINOA - ¥1.09-65
aouauadxy YIop
$301085 aadoddng
51507 paseyg dojg aug
ey doyg sug
ddng BugessdQ sayonouIno, - ¥LO9-5S
sal|ddng BupeisdQ Ja3G - 001109
[euonE1dQ-$34ausgiY oIS - 000012 [BIOL
|leuonesad-"usgy|4nQ INOA - 0LZ-GG |BIOL
ING YINoA 0} LIWpPY - 0901255
leuogiesadQ--usg/y | 4-INO A - 01Z-55
|euoneladQ-spgauagyaid - 0000LZ
|euonesadQ-sabepy 1g Aejeg . 000011 [BIOL
Jadg-sabepy p lejeg-Ing YINoOL - 0L 1-5S [e10L
NG YMo, o) uwpy - 09LLLSS
1adp-sabep  lsejes-nQ yinoy - 0L1-55
|eucpeisdp-sabepy, w Aejes - 000011
asuadxg
asuadxgewoauy Leuipip

MO Yino) Jayjo-(siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sasuadxg p sshusasy Jo Jwg
piecq JUSLWISOAL| 9DJO0NIOAA JUOLLPSI ISIAA

4



HLUO Sjustusie)s [eloueul 883 L “Wwel) uo papiroid sI 8dUBINSSE ou pue ‘Juswebebus uoye|idwod e o) pajoslgns Usaq Jou ABY SJUSWAIE)S |eIDUBUL 959 |

“omswey) siseq Apog Aiojeinbay sy Aq pauinbau sainsoosIp ||e Allenuelsgns

£6:581°681- %0°0 VEEVLT6- 000 %00 BLSYSL- 000
£6:981'G81- %00 YZ EYL'T6- 000 %00 8LUSK'SL- 000
£6'587'G81 %68'86 YT ErL'ZE B5604'16 %28 L0L 8LSYSL  pZ999'9L
00008 %66°LE Z00sC 66'6. %00 19'}p 000
00005 %PSSYL 20082 68'€9€ %88 L1 191y 6%
00°005 %00 20'052 000 %0°0 19y 00°0
0000} %00 Z0'08 000 %00 €' 000
00°000' %ZEZOL Z0'000°L szee0’L %LY'Z02 1999} ot L6
00°00L° %ZE'TY 00°00'L 15°59p %68T 00°s21 90's
00°gEB %PIELL 25 Ly 00°5ZL %z 618 85'69 00°0£8
00°000°€ %95°LLL 00°005'} SHeoL’l %1998l 0008z z599k
00°004'9€ %ES 201 20:050°81 70'60v'61 %0 bLI £€'800'€ vz eee's
00'920'S %L 98 008652 §5°002' %Z'88 00'€Zy 80'ELE
00'096 %00 0008y 000 %00 00°08 000
00°005' %00 00052 00°0 %00 00521 000
00°004'} %00 20055 000 %00 19'6 00'0
00'025°L %S6'€0L 20092 00°06. %85'901 1992} 00'sel
00094 %S6'HS 00°080'L ShE6S %65 6Y 00081 1768
00°22v'2 %LLZ0L 05°€LZ'} 8L°6€C' %ES'L6 52202 Sz 161
00005 %88 20052 50'kze %bT8Y 19 010z
00°05Z°L %0°0 20'529 00°0 %00 LLp0L 00°0
00°058 %00 z0'sey 000 %00 €804 00°0
05°€ST 00°0
00°000'z% %0°00L 00'000'12 00°000'1Z %0001 00°00'¢ 0000
00'0S6'EY %LLLOL 00'626'1Z 00'08€'2Z %6Z'96 05°299° 00°009'
00°002't %ES 09 00'009 00°'59€ %00 00°00% 00°0
00°00€ %00 00081 00°0 %00 0052 000
56'250' %Z8PZL 00°620'f 08'820' %ZE'LET 05129 z€'esg’l
86'666'9Z %820} 00°005'€ 17 IE8'El %0 0L 00052 667LY'T
6560416 ¥Z'999'9}
BS'B0L'L6 v2'999'91
6G'60L'L6 ¥2'999'0)
L ———— ] I I —
1o0png jenuuy  3eBpngjo%  jeBpngalA  gLIeg-Int  19BpNg 40 % 196png 81 98
8102 J3quadeg

awoou| AsewpiQ 18N
ssuadxg |ejoy

awdinbz sepesbdn Jeyndweg - 002018
suolduasqng g syoog - 00ZL09
siedey-a[o1yeA - 006009
S[an4-3|2aA - 008009

a3lAlag pood - 002009

salddng 82130 - 001009
sdysioquiay » sang - 000L8S

[sAkLL - 0000SS

Buippng-leyusy/ases - 000ZrS
Juswdinba-jejuayjesea - goOLYS
soueInsu| ANjiqelT [eI12uag) - 0080ES
aoueinsu| Ayjiqel] Yo sudnd - 0020€S
a2ueINsU)] a|MY3A - 00505S

80IAIAG Jawia| - 000YZS

aucyda|a] 2qoW - 001£ZS

suoyds|a) - 000LZS

abeysod - 000LZS

yaeanng - 00009
aaueusjulegsieday - 000LEE
18)81d191U-S81AI1G *JOId - 00S9LE
Buissaaiog ejeqg-siuejnsuos - ggLoLe
Jayj0-sjueynsucd - gN09Ls
lefa-sueynsucy - poosee

ulpY - uonesuadwon s Je)Jop - 00000.Z
leuoneladQ-syjeusgdyoid - 000012
leuonesad p-sabepp 9 Aleles - 000011

asuadxg
Moud ssoun
awoou| |20 |

SJURID JUBLUUIBAOS) - 0(SH

awoau|
ssuadxgewoaur Aleupio

aAjeISIUIWPY-(siseg Apog AiojeinBay) sasuadxy g sonusaay Jo juns
pleog jusWi}saAU] a2I0PIOM JUOWIPal] JSOAA

42



HomslURy siseq Apog AsojeinBey ayy Aq pesinbal sainsoosip
lle Ajlenuelsqns Jwo sJUSLILIE)S [BIoUe Ul @88y | “WaY) Uo paplacid S| SOUEINSSE OU pue yuswabebus uoneydwos e 0} paesfgns usaq 10U BABY SJUBLUILSIEIS [BIDUBLY 8SaY |

+8'68€'8E2- %2t 66 Z6'v6L6LL- Z6'65Z'8L1- %¥1'98 Z8'598'61- LZZLL'LL- 3ioou| 18N
PR68E'882- %2ZZ 66 TEPELGLL- Z6'652'8) - %198 78'G98'61- LZZLL 2 awodu LieuiplO 1eN
¥8'68E'RET %ZZ 66 Z6'VBL'GLL 26'652'8L1 %198 Z8'598'6 ) LZZLL'2L asuadx3 [ejo)]
78 GBE'RET %2 66 Z6 7616l Z6'6GZ'8LL %198 Z8'598'6) LZ'ZLL'2L so||ddng Bupeiadg Joio - 00¥ 109 BIOL
¥8 68E'8E2 %Z¢ 66 ZEPBL6L) Z6'65C'8) L Y%irL 98 28'G98'6) LZ'ZLL'2L URIS) "ACUU] 8DIOPLIOM - #LO9-6Z [BIOL
08'%15'99 %EPGL Ot 26Z°eE PGLE'LS %GL R0 06'ZS'S L4 766'S $a9uag aaipoddng - 624109
02648'LL %E"9Z 09°2£6'S £8'195') %8688 09'686 G1'G8E sallddng 820 - 62-1009
ZL62e'cl %EF 98 98'+99'0 9£'09.'s %0° 48 L8OLL'L 0t"996 SANENSILILPY/SISOY) WOIIIPU] - BZ-668S
o0'ese’ %00 00P6L°L 000 %00 00'661 000 yoeoD-'Aa(] 'joid - 6L-0F9S
000 %0°0 000 000 %00 00°0 000 Buluiesy - g2-0b5S
2002y %1279 980012 rO8PE'L %96°82 90°0se £E7101 [9ARL] "AOULU| 82JOJI0N - BL-00SS
00'008'9L %00 00°00t'8 00'0 %00 00°00%°L 000 yseanng - 6.-009¢
0'888°G %ZL'E8 FAR T 80P %L1°68 19°06% ¥S LS "Boy saueleg-siysueg . 62-00LT
00'6/8'E %G6'88 09°689°LL LereL'sl %8Z 68 828762 91289 "Bay-sabepy 'g saLees - 62-00LL
z5'98E'LE %¥PE 88 926901 YOOVP'6 %89°68 (X4 AN 8865t Yoeo ) qor ueolawy-siysusg - 5.-2Z01
08'180'09 %40 66 06'G+0°0¢ 00'9/6'62 %.LL66 59°200'G 00'966'% YIeoD qor uesuewy - 6/-1.Z01
¥0'985 %G6'6¥2 Z0'89z 26'699 %00 29%p 000 lapnolq eainieg Aued payi
Juelcy ‘Aouu) SICPIOAN - FL09-62
seyddng Bunesadg 12430 - 00PL0G
asuadxg
asuadxgjewosu| Areuipio
Tebpng [enuty lem_u:m 0% 1ebpng gLA gl 98q - Nf 19bpng jo 5 1abpng 8l 99g
81L0¢ Jaquieda(g

NS4 pung uoneoAouu] adJopliop - (siseg Apog Aioje|nbay) sasuadxg » senusasy jo Jung
pleog JUSWISIAU| 3DI0HIOAA JUOCWP3I ISBAA

43



“Womawely siseq Apog Aoje|nBay au) Aq pasnbed saunsosip
ile Allenuesgns Jwo slUBWALE)S |EIduRUY 9S8 "Way) Uo papiaoid S| SoUBINSSE OU pue ‘wawsbebus uopepdwos e o} pajosigns Usaq JoU BABY SUSISIES [EIDURUY BSBY |

£TIvL e %8 ZL TS VE B9 6E- %L1 20} BC062S  GBLOVS
F 1bL L %EavZL S Lv e Ve 89 '66- %1120} 820625 GBLODG
£8 1bZ 1E %8 VZL AT Ve 8E06L %1120} 52 060G S8 LOPS
S IvL [ %98 2L £8 LV IE Ve 80 6L %120k 8C06CS | GBLOPG
CTIVL e %88 vzl AT ¥E 859 68 %1 1201 806G GRLOPS
000 %0001 000 0008 %000} 000 00
05°5GH'} %9z 0 05'gsH't 298¢ %00 g5zve 00°c
v 261'L %2651 b 261'E 01" 206'L %L 0EL 95661 06092
PL8'Z HIT V6 VO'L8r'Z LOBEE'E %0'0 09'ELY 00°0

000 00°0

0B ELE 000

0B'GLE - 00'0
P LEV'S %99E9L ' LEps £v'966° %2026 Z'CHe zZ92v8
S9GLLIZ %EIHZL SgGLLLZ 8c'626'07 %Ll 1zl 0EBISE  ECEETY

190pNg [BNUUY J9BPNG 10 % 190PNG QLA BLOSG M. 39BPNG IO 7 1ebpng gl 99
810Z Joquiadag

W3] JaN
awoou| AleuipiQ 18N
asuadx] (e)o]
so|jddng BunesadQ Jouyi1Q - 001LO9 [210L
ues) shemuied - #109-58 12301
sal|ddng 201140 - 1.009-58
SARRNSIVILIPY . 6685-58
|aARl] - 0055-GE
sy - 02¥5-58
Sadlaleg Jaenuo) - 09ZS5-58 |BIOL
J9U10 - S83IAIaS JOBIUOD - 0097558
UNO22Y BIUOY
$80IAI9 J9RIUOD . 09Z5-68
syjaueq ebulg . 0012-58
sauejes - 00LL-58
juels shemuied - ¢L00-59
sal|ddng Bunesado 9Y10 - 00¥L09
asuadxg
asuadxg/ewoou) AteuipiQ

Jueln asiwoud/shemyled - (siseg Apog Aiojeinbay) sesusdxg p sanuanoy ILEUINTS

pJeoq JUSWIISIAL] 3DIOPLIOM JUOWPD| ISOM

44



Momauwely siseg Apog Aioyeinfiay ey Aq pasinbai sainsopsip |je A|lenue)sqns
HUIO SlusLisels [ejoueuy 9S8l "WsL)) uo paplaoid s| saueInsse ou pue ‘Juswsbebus uone)diiod e o) pajoslgns usaq jou SABY SHISWSIES |e1oURL)) 89Sy |

%000} 00°000°GZ- 00°000'Z- %64 S 99'09 't~ 0 L66°G-
%0°001 00°000'62- 00'000'sz- %6 E¥L 99°991 b~ OF LBB'S-
%0°00 00°000°6T 00'000'6Z %64 €t | 99'00L't OF'LB6'S
%0001 00°000'6Z 00°000'6Z %62 E¥L 90°99L ¥ 0v'L66'S
%000t 0C'000°62Z 00°000°62 %BLEPL 99°99L't oF' L86'S
%0001 02°605°G 0£°605°G %S0 6Z) 82°8L6 00'G8L°L
%0 001 08'ZL9'6 082196 %0008 €1209'L 07’908y
%0001 06°..8'6 05°28'6 %00 SZ'O¥9'L 000
1ebpng jo % 19bpng QLA gl oe@-Inr  jebpng % “Jebpng [TEEN]

8102 Jequiaseq

SWodU| JaN
awooy) Aleuipig 18N
asuadxy |ejo]
sal|ddng Bunesadg 18yl - 001109 IRIOL
uonejuswa(dl) puelg Mq - ¥L09-ZS 12101
SANENSIUIWPY - 006686
sbeubls - 00Zvzs
SUSAIM - 00L¥ZS
uopejuawaldw puelg pa - vLOS-ZS
seyddng BugessdQ 120 - 00FLOG
esuadxy
asuadxgewoou) LeupiQ

uonejuswajdw puelg pq - (siseg Apog A10je|nbBay) sasuadx3 @ senuaAay jo Jug
Pieog JUSWISBAU] DDIOJHIOAM JUOLUPDL ISOM

45



l

00°000°62-
00'000'52-
00°000'62
00°000°GZ
00°000°6Z
0.'605'S
08'Z19'6
054486

l

l

jebpng [enuuy

81.0Z Joquiaseg

lomales siseq Apog Alojeinbay sy Aq paanbal $8INS0sIp ||e Allenue)sqns
Jwo sjuswelels [BIDUBLY 888U "WSY) Uo papiroid S| SSUBINSSE OU pue ‘Juawasbebus uojje|idwod e 0} pejosiqns Ueaq Jou SABY SJUBWISIE]S [EISUBUY BSBY |

BAWOIU| I8N
awoau| A1euipi 1oN
asuadx3 |ejo)
seyddng BunesadQ oo - 00¥1L09 2301
uonejuswRidw| puelg Ma - ¥L09-ZS (2101
SANEBNSIUILIDY - 006685
afieub|g - 00Zpzs
JUSYBM - 00LYZS
uoyejuawa|dl] pueig pMQ - FE09-ZS
sojiddng Bupesedo Joyio - 00t 109
asuadxgy
asuadxgewoou| AeuipiQ

uonejuswseldw] pueag pd - (siseg Apog Aioye|nBay) sesuadxg ' senusasy jo jws

Pleog JUaWIISIAU] 92I0JHIOM JUOLIPSI ISOM

46



Homauiel) siseq Apog AioeinBay el Aq pauinbal SINSOOSIp ||& AjjeRuelsgns
JWo sjusiusie)s [ejoueul 8ssy ] “WaL) Uo PsplAcId SI 8dURINSSE OU pue ‘Juswabebus uone|idwod e 0} pejoslgns Usag JoU SABY SJUBWS)E]S [BISUBUL o809y

%.LL'69 Z5'860°06" SZEP0'L9- %0'£9 ZFoL0‘9L- 00°060"01-
%4269 Z5°860'06- SZTEVO L9 %0’ ZroLogl- 00°080°0 -
%44 B9 75°960'06 SZEr0'29 %089 ZroLo'el 00°080°01
%S O ZE'2/8'99 66'660°LE %21 06 ZZTOkLLL 00'265'G
00vEs'LL 00'265°G
660292} 000
%LL6 28°219'09 00'S61°9 %00 TTOFLLL 00°0
SL0ZL'E 000
I ——— R ——————————
00629 00'0
SLGPO'E 000
%61 0z’ Lzz'6e LSZ¥EC) %64 L€ 020487 00'8pSL
99'205' Ov'89g
09°'90'g 00452
%ER G 0z’ 12262 GZ'e0s'L %862 0z 0.8 09°5Z1
00'086'6) 00°0%6'2
0070866} 00'086'2
l | N
wbpng jo o, 1ebpng QLA gL %8 - |np* 1ebpng Jo 9 Jabpng gl 2aQ
2102 Jaquadeg

SWI0IU| JoN
awoau| Areuipi() 19N
asuadx3 jejoy,

(vLI) Bulujeay - ogogos fejoL
SlllAUBRO-YY - £00806
¥3ned-YY - Z00506
SINASUBIEI-YY - LOOLD6

{v.11) Bujuiesy - ooocos

Buwiell 11O - 000058 IR0
Lro ¥oed-yy - 21558
LrO DIIASUILBIN-HY - 815558

Buueil 110 - 000058

Se31aI9g ealHoddng . 00008 (230
"Alag 'ddng sjjiaueg-Ny - LLESHR
ARG ddng-HoLEd-YY - 0LESKE
"AIRg “ddng eASUINEN-HY - 6OSSHE

se0iaIRg anpoddng - poQobe

sdiysuszjujesusiiedxs YO - 00S0Z8 [E10 1
“dX3 YoM MY dIAUR] - 5ZS0ZE

sdiyswisiulasuspadxg yiops - 005028

asuadx]
asuadxzjowosuj Aewpio

asuodsay pidey - (siseg Apog Aioye|nHoy) sasuadx3 @ sanuaAay Jo Jw)g

pJeog jusiuiseAu] 921040 Juowpald 3ISOM

47



“iomsuwel siseq Apog AioleinBay sy Aq paiinbal S3UNSOOSIP (|2 A||leguelsgns
HWO s)usWwsie}s [ejouBuY 9S3Y | WY} Uo paplaoid S| 8oURINSSE OU pue ‘Juswebebus uonedwiod e 0} psjoalgns usaq Jou aAey SJUSWS)ELS leioueuly asay |

0Z'vaL 09t~
0Z 91091~
0Z 91091 asuadx3 |ejo)
0Z'29F'LLL (v1)) Buuea] . 0pogo6 1210
sMAuRQ-YY - £ODL06
¥ned-HY - Z00g06
0z Z9F' L1 SAPASUILIBIN-HY - LOOL0E
{v.1) Bujuresy . ogogos
Buiulel), 1ro - 0000SB [EIOL
LrO ¥oljed-yy - £L£458
Lro siasuep-yy - 91.£558
Bulutess 1ro - 0000S8
00°Z0L'gp S901MI9g aApoddng . 00005 fe)OL
"AJRg "ddng ajIaueg-uY - LLESHS
“Aag -ddng-yamed-yy - 01eshe
002048y ‘Alog "ddng a|liAsue N-MY - B0ESHE
$831A135 aAldoddns - 000018
m&:w:;@«::&o:mtwnxm— NIOM - 005078 1ejol
"dx3 3o WY IpAueq] - §ZS0Z8
sdiyswieuysousadxy YIOM - 005028

owosu| jJaN
Wosu| Aeuipi( JoN

l

l

l

l

l

asuadxgy
@susdx3ewoau) AreupaQ

Pbpng jenuuy

81.0Z Joquisdeg
asuodsay pidey - (siseg Apog fioje|nbay) sasuadx3 @ senuanay jo g
pieog juaysanu] 991010 JUOIPald IS

48



Other Operational Projection as of 12/31/18

Dislocated Worker
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Benefits
Menthly Rent Ad)
Manthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Qper.
Total Monthly

6 months remaining
Balance

Adult
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Menthly Benefits
Monthiy Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Oper.
Total Menthly

6 months remalning
Balance

YOS
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Monthly Benefits
Monthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Ad)
Monthly Other Oper,
Total Monthly

6 months remaining
Balance

Yis
Balance as of 12/31/18

Monthly Salary

Manthly Benefits
Manthly Rent Adj
Monthly Shared Costs Adj
Monthly Other Oper.
Total Monthly

6 months remaining
Balance

30,0632.32
2,700.00
930.00
(1,198,66)
(620.77)
1,725.00
3,535.57
{21,213.42)
8,818.90
74,946.38
4,350.00
1,500.00
(8,245,149}
{3,701.45)
11,509.95
5,412.36
{32,474.16)
42,472.22
104,579.61
7,500.00
2,175.00
(12,880.80)
(5,691.60)
17,750.00
8,852.60
(53,115.60)
51,464.01
100,470.39
2,412.50
829.74
{1,749.14)
(816.92)
1,650.00
2,326.18
(13,957.08)
85,513.31

49



8U'STE DO YZ'825°06 00°000'05 YTBLSOY 0" LEL'ETT
YT OVE ¥Y'ObE - YT OVE -
BRTZLOY £0°5%5°0T ECOVS 0T 98'9/9°67
SZ'YSLET LO'TEY'6L 0000005 LOT69'62 8T'090"V8
{TTIST'9 LTT51'9 - LTISTD -
(12558 TTTos zTTes {es'LeT°0T)
(89°196'9T) {z9'695°c) {29'695°€) {90'Z6E°ST)
(ee619'CT) {681°090'%) (61090} {81'655°8)
{oe8¥8°T2) {E8"DEV'E) - (€3-0Et'E) {LvLtv'sn)
{zo'vsoe) 60'SES'T = 60°SES'T {11'691°6)
{oe'otz'L1) (06'6£9'6) - (06'6£9'6) lov99s's)
9b'905'SkT ETYRT'TE 00'000°05 £THRT'2Y EETTE'EST
9b°905'SPL ET Y8126 D0"06000S £TVST LY EETZEEST
9301 RuoneRdQ Jotio Fupif ruopRRdO SYIO $J0138QU0)
mi0lL [euoRIPPY Jejnday
rucheRdo Q0
HINYOM G3LVD01510
TE'E05'T8E TO'ZET'EET 05T LY 2558616 OE'TLZ'ZVT
SLELS SLELS - SUELS =
9 TTT'L8 LO'6EQ'LT - L'6EDLT YLTLO0L
92" 1B'E6ET 0Z'619'TZT DS OVT'LY OLTLEDL 9S'BET'ZLT
{6€°092'9%) (10'009'se} (26°ST29T) (60°v8E'S) {8e'037'12)
(ze'aug'or) {zopoL'S) S (zo¥02’s) {06'¥8T'TH)
(9£'122'tE) {or'6e'sT) {85°799°2T) (85'99L°6) {og'z6L's)
(g5°096'vH) {85'6TE'Y) 00'0ts {35'656'y) {oo'TE’Ow)
{S2'8E9'6E} 9TET - oT'tY {T1'159'6¢}
{59°8ET°94) (€L 186"9F) (e0'500'51) {eL9L6'12) {z6'951'62)
T€'9Z5'595 #5059 1€2 00°000°00T P5'0S9TET LUSLBESE
S0TE0'ZES §Z°9ST'891 00°000°00T 87795189 LLSL8'ESE
v 9TVEr'E9 9Z'VEV'ED Y 97'V6r'ES
=01 puopeiedg B0~ JuuRl] RUORERdD 0 SIOLERuD)
LTS leuolppy Jein¥ay
feuonieiadp Jay30

1nagv

sauejeq 8T/16/ZT

{10 paseajza) QON Wo.y Junowe |euon|ppy
0Z-6T Ad 104 3pise 395

[e103qNg

AupuUadsIING Jan03 O) PISn LIIPY

jenae 2ag

jen3ae nON

|eny2e R0

Ienyoe dag

|enyae Bny

|engae |ng

BT/0E/9 Ad 40} 2|qepieay
6T-8T AJOON

swueeq 8T/0E/9

dsuejeq §T/TE/ZT

(V0 paseszs) OON WOl JUNTWE BUCRIPPY
OZ-61 Ad 10} Bpise 335

je103ang

|engoe 2ag

|en1ae AON

|emde 130

|en1oe dag

Jen3oe Sny

|enaoe |nr

6T/0£/3 M i0} ajqejieny
6T-81 A OON

#aueieq 8T/0E/3

50



Y EOT POV

99'6¢5H0T

{08'956'21) 9V'9ES LT BE'EZS'667
BE'BITC BEQLTT - BE'SIT'C -
(zL002’8r) {65°819°TT) - (65°819°'TT) (eT°z85'9€)
(0z'599'79) (5E"1S°6) - (SETSH6) (sgeT2'es)
{v6'200'v0T) (8T'z0e'tz) {oorost) (8T 9¥5'1Z) oz 008 28}
(L0'95E'6L) (£Tvv2's) (£TvbT's) lo6'TEL D)
(e6E82'59) ({StBT'ST) [56°682"21) (t9'ves‘z) {o£°660°05)
(cor£zL'88) (55°250"6%) lre015) (T29v5'8H) (S¥'693°6E)
TTT12'058 69'60L 8T - 69°60L'8TZ £V T0T'ZE9
O6'I66'69Y ©1'8EE"VOT - YL BEEHOT ZT'V59'SOE
Y STBIS08E S6OLEPIT - ¥ SE'0LEVTT TTivb'99e
[T fevonriadg oyo m:..__s_._. |evopmadg Rpy sMIBRUe)
ey IsuoRIppY sejnfay
T00HIS 1NO HLNOA
04SP S6T 0Ob'0Lt'001 - OF'0£4'00T OE'286'v6
(8e'gzT?) (8E8Z1'7) - (8€°82172) -

{19°685'2) ST'£28'S - S1LT8S (ZL9TP'ET)
{01'890°6T} (eg8eE?) (e9'88€'7) {Lz'ezs'ot)
(eczzeze} (gz'012%) - (szotL'T) {orz1a'st)
(25°e5807) (¥6£02'2) - (v6 202’2} (€6 shT AT}

le6'130'cZ) LB - (401 Tard (T2'6v8'se)

(erern'gz) (ve'Ly1'9) - bt L¥T'9) (Evv96'T2)
9I'680'8TE QL B8E'L0T QL 88E'LOT 9V'00L 07T
¥1'2057651 OFL197¢ - 0¥ 219'LE L 88T

vV TOL8S°85T 08'T/2'69 - VY 0ETLL'69 L5888

fe0) |euonesadD JAI0n Fupuiear IRUCRRIICAE IO SICIIRIICT)
101 leuonppy sm|nday

TOCHDS NI HLROA

aduejeq 8Y/Te/7T

(e¥png jeuonrIado saylo) siA WOy sysuel)

jen3oe 3ag
[Enize AGN

|en3ae 10

fenioe dag

fenise Sny

|enye nf

6T/0E/9 A 104 3|qejieay
6T-8T AJ OON

souejeq 8T/0E/9

SJueeq BT/TE/ZT

{1a8pnq jevonesado Jayie) s 03 Jajsuel)

|emae 2ug
{empe AQN

[ene 10

[enyae dag

jenjae fny

[enpoe [nf

6T/0E/9 AJ 10) 3iqeeny
6T-8T AJ OON

sauereq 8T/0€/9

51



[ »5920'98

{vZ'9g9'9T)
{S6°T0LYT)
{86°501'971}
S 10T
(TETT2'9T)
(gz'TS1'ST)
{£x1s1°9)
(S8'2£5'T)
9L °SEB'ERT

9T VLEGST
05TV

{evoniendo J\no Bupnery levogesade spo SIOPEIIUD)
le30L |eucppy sm|nBoy

JAUVHISININGY

Fuejeq §T/TE/ZT

[en12e 38Q

[ENIIE AON

jenioe 0

{10 paseajal) QON wouy unowe [euonppy
enye dag

leny2e Bny

Fupuadsiano MQ 49402 03 pasn uwpy
lenye jor

6T/0E/9 Ad 10) 3jqe|ieay

6T-8T Ad OON

@duejeq g1/0£/9

52





